Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Annual report and financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2020

Registered number: 27656R




Broadacres Housing Association Limited

Contents

Page
Board Members, Management Team, Advisors & Bankers 1-2
Chairs statement 3
Chief Executive's statement 4-5
Strategic Report 6-20
Report of Board 21-32
Independent auditors’ report 33-35
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 36
Association Statement of Comprehensive Income 37
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position 38
Association Statement of Financial Position 39
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Reserves 40
Association Statement of Changes in Reserves 41
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 42
Notes to the financial statements 43-82




Broadacres Housing Association Limited

Group Board Members:
Colin Wilkie, Chair

Jacqui Bateson lan Foy

Luke Gallagher (Appointed 30 November 2019) Keith Holloway (Appointed 30 November 2019)
June Mulroy Ann O'Hanlon

Peter Ottowell (Resigned 11 September 2019) Gordon Perry

Ruth Snell Philip Summers (Resigned 05 August 2019)
Martin Warhurst

Co-opted Board Member
Justin Ives

Independent Members

Gail Monnickendam Audit & Risk Committee

Nigel Bell Asset & Development Committee
Ruth Dent Asset & Development Committee
Peter Hammond Customer Experience Committes

Executive Directors

Gail Teasdale Chief Executive

Chris Fawcett Director of Business Transformation

Joy Whinnerah Director of Development and Investment
Andy Powell Director of Customer Experience

David Smith Director of Resources

{Appointed 3 June 2019)

Company secretary
Chris Fawcett

Registered office

Broadacres House
Mount View
Standard Way
Northallerton
North Yorkshire
DL6 2YD

Solicitors

Capsticks Solicitors LLP
1 St Georges House East
St Georges Road
Wimbledon

Ltonden

SW19 4DR




Broadacres Housing Association Limited

Solicitors {cont.}

Bevan Brittan
Torento Square — 7th Floor
Toronto Street

Leeds

LS12HJ

independent Auditor Internat Auditor
Grant Thornton UK LLP BDO LLP

No1. Whitehall Riverside Central Square
Whitehall Road 29 Wellington Street
Leeds Leeds

West Yorkshire LS1 4DL

LS14BN

Bankers

Barclays Bank plc
193 High Street
Northallerton
North Yorkshire
DL7 8LJ




Broadacres Housing Association Limited

Chair's statement

| am pleased to present our annual report to you,

2019/20 saw us upgraded to G1/V1 by the Regulator for Social Housing. This is the highest grade possible and
reflects the transformation in our governances and finances over the last three years.

During the year we have focussed on delivering year two of our corporate strategy and made progress in our
vision to be the ‘Best Rural Housing Association’. We continue to deliver on our three corporate objectives of
Great Homes, Great Customer Experiences and Great Places.

# Our annual survey of customer experience showed an impressive increase in customer
satisfaction to 81.5. This increase is against a background of declining customer satisfaction in
all sectors, which includes other housing associations and many other companies our
customers are likely to use.

» Our ambitious development programme built 126 new homes and secured sites for 528 more
homes.

» Health and safety compliance continue to be important and £1.4m was invested in the year.

» QOur focus on affordable warmth continued. We have now 120 more homes at SAP C or above
compared to this time last year which will help reduce the amount our tenants pay to stay warm.
This will have a long-term impact on the health and finances of our tenants. We installed 75
Air Source Heat pumps and connected 176 homes to the gas mains.

> Our mental health services were expanded further across North Yorkshire and our women's
refuge and young person’s service also continued to deliver great outcomes for our most
vulnerable members of the community,

In 2018720 the Group made a deficit of £1.0m (last year: surplus £3.5m). The reduction reflects our increased
investment in our existing homes. We believe by doing this we improve the lives of our existing customers but
also contribute to the sustainability agenda and help to future proof Broadacres in the long term.

Covid-19 arrived a few weeks before the financial year end. The whole organisation responded well. Our
business continuity plans were implemented as we achieved the changes necessitated by the Government
guidelines. Our focus remained keeping our customers and colleagues safe in a time of great uncertainty. | am
proud of the work done to support our customers.

Broadacres now moves forward into the next year in a strong position to deliver on its pians and to evolve in the
‘new normal’,

As my six year tenure at Broadacres comes to an end the Group will have a new Chair following the appointment
of Helen Simpson in June 2020. | have every confidence that under her leadership Broadacres will continue to
be an exemplar rural housing association with a strong place-shaping focus. | wish Broadacres well and look
forward to reading about its success in the future,
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Chief Executive’s statement

Covid-19 began to impact on Broadacres and our communities in early March. In a short space of time it has
changed many things. It has also stressed things we already knew.

e Great communities look after one another. Since March | have seen and heard so many stories of great
actions taken by our customers and colleagues to support one another;

e Poor and unsuitable housing leads to poorer outcomes be it health or education;

o Good communication is incredibly important.

Many organisations have said Covid-19 has encouraged them to reconsider what is important. Broadacres is
no different. Our conclusion is that our Corporate Strategy remains valid with our three objectives of Great
Homes, Great Customer Experience and Great Places at the core of our plans. What has changed is how we
deliver this. Some of the changes will be permanent and some for the duration of the crisis.

On the permanent changes we were already implementing agile working for all our colleagues to ensure that in
bad weather and other challenges we could still deliver a great customer experience. This meant that we were
able to adapt to government guidelines and continue to deliver that Great Customer Experience seamlessly.

In 2020/21 we will:
Great Homes

e Invest £2m in affordable warmth which will raise 300 homes to SAP C or above. Staying warm in your
home remains a concern of our customers and as some will now be expected to work from home that
concern could increase. It will also help the increased financial pressures many will be experiencing;

« Invest £14m in our existing homes to ensure they meet our new home standard,;

¢ Build 215 new homes.

Great customer Experience

o Continue to focus on customer complaints and observations as one of the best ways to improve
customer experience. We will continue to review how we can make customer journeys easy for our
customers. Our customer rating has already improved but we want to be the best;

« Develop mobile technology so we can deliver a great customer experience at a time and place to suit
our customers;

e Review the service we offer our more vulnerable customers. Covid-19 has given us great insight into
what our customers want and how that is evolving.

Great Places

« Continue to deliver our Care and Support strategy including a new extra care scheme;

s Implement our new Customer Engagement strategy reflecting the modern and varied ways customers
want to influence Broadacres from the very active through to the passive;

e Build on the partnerships which have been strengthened by working together through Covid19.
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When Covid19 hit we had to suspend some services for example stopping all but emergency repairs, adapt
some services such as meals delivered in extra care as restaurants had to be closed and leam new skills such
how to select and use the right PPE. All our customers and colleagues responded positively to these changes
in many cases going above and beyond. | want to thank you and at the same time remember those customers
who tragically did die.

As we return to the ‘new normal’ we will continue on our vision to become the:
Best Rural Housing Association in the country

Finally, a big thank you to Colin Wilkie as he steps down as Chair and a welcome to Helen Simpson as our new
Chair. Colin has ted the organisation through some challenging times and has overseen its transformation into
a forward-thinking organisation that leads on rural housing. Helen will bring her own style but the same focus
on ensuring Broadacres has its customers and colleagues at the centre of its decision making.
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Strategic Report

Corporate Strateqy

In 2017, the Board began consulting with customers, colleagues and our key stakeholders on the future direction
of Broadacres. The outcome is our Corporate Strategy that takes us from 2018 to 2023.

It is clear our customers and colleagues want Broadacres to focus on the rural, market and coastal towns of
North Yorkshire. it is our area of expertise and where our customers aspirations are.

Qur mission is:

Great people, providing great homes and great customer experiences across our rural communities
Qur vision is to be:

The best rural housing association in the country

The Association's objectives are set out in our 2018-2023 Corporate Plan. Progress against the objectives is
reviewed regularly by the Board. The strategy was formulated by the Board and the delivery targets involve all
of Broadacres colleagues.

Broadacres Corporate Plan has three objectives:

Great homes

o Deliver 1,250 new homes by 2023 with 60% being for social/affordable rent, 30% for shared ownership
and 10% for outright sale. Where appropriate we will work in partnerships with key stakeholders to
achieve this,

. Deliver £20m investment in our existing homes focusing on actions that will improve the energy
efficiency for all. We will look to ensure a minimum SAP C rating is achieved so it is affordable for
customers to keep warm in our homes,

« Ensure the highest standards of health and safety are maintained.

Great Customer Experience

e Change our approach to experience focussed from service ensuring or experience meets our customers
new expectations,

« Develop a new digital strategy to ensure our customers can take advantage of the benefits new
technology brings,

« Deliver a great repair service.
Great Places
» Support our rural communities,

» Continue to invest in independent living for our more vulnerable customers including working with health
and LA partners,

+  Support retirement living as well as family housing.
These will only happen if we have:

Great people - In 2019/20 we reviewed our terms and conditions for colleagues to ensure they all align and
continue to meet the needs of a modern workforce. We will continue to invest in our people with a focus on
enabling everyone to embrace digital opportunities, be confident delivering a great customer experience and be
safe at work.
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Great governance

During 2019/20 we were delighted to regain our G1 status from the Regulator for Social Housing.

Great finances

Having regained our V1 status in 2018/19 we commenced a detailed review of our treasury arrangements, with
our new Resources Director in 2019/20, with the outcome to be implemented during 2020/21. We are looking
to ensure we have the optimum treasury arrangements to deliver our corporate strategy geing forward.

Our Corporate Plan is reviewed regularly for progress by the Board.
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Strategic Report

Association highlights, five-year summary

5,638

17,831

i

15,174

o

For the Year Ended (March) 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Total turnover 37,890 38,538 | 43,563 | 36,036 | 33,942

Operating Surplus from Leftings 6.978 8,944 11,687 | 11,812 | 10,871

Surplus for the year before taxation 500 2,868 5,669 | (3,144) 5177

Statement of Financial Position

Intangible and tangible fixed assets at valuation or 334,830 | 313,110 | 302,078 | 299,745 | 289,619

cost net of depreciation

Investments 484 514 822 3,326 5515

Net current assets 16,984 | 16,244

Long term liabilities 155254 | 146,789 | 137,736 | 143,795 | 132,126
Pension liability 5,423 7,247 3,516 6,155 6,163
160,677 | 154,036 | 141,252 | 149,850 | 138,289

Reserves:
Revaluation 42176 | 42,176 | 42,1768 | 42501 | 42,501
Accumulated surplus 137,999 | 135,343 | 134,646 | 127,604 | 130,588
180,175 | 177,519 | 176,822 | 170,105 | 173,089

Accommodation {dwellings at 31 March) 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
No. No. No. No. No.

General Needs 5,884 5812 5,705 5629 5488

Supported Housing 344 342 342 344 291

Shared Ownership 187 162 114 98 77
6415 6316 " 6,161] - 6,071] 5856

Statistics

Surplus for the year as a % of turnover 1% 7% 13% -9% 15%

Rent arrears (net arrears as % of rent and service 2.6% 1.8% 1.8% 2.1% 2.3%

charges receivable)

Liquidity {current assets divided by current liabilities) 1.8 4.2 4.2 4.2 4.2
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Financial Review

The year to 31 March 2020 has resulted in a Group loss before tax of (£977K) (2019: surplus £3,520k).
The core business of providing affordable housing has produced a financial result in line with
expectations for the association. The principal reasons for the deficit are as follows:

+ The Group's core affordable housing business made an operating surplus
of £6,976k {2019: £8,844k).

+ Sale of housing properties generated a surplus of £816k (2019: £67k),

+ The housing stock is shown at gross cost net of depreciation at a value of
£329,653 (2019: £307,944k) and the Directors consider that this valuation
remains appropriate as at 31 March 2020,

« The Group also conducted its annual impairment review of the value at
which it's carrying assets in its Statement of Financial Position. This review
has resulted in a total impairment of £397k (2019: £113k).

« In Broadacres Services Limited, the fair value of completed properties held for
sale has been reduced (by £473k) to reflect the autcome of the valuation
performed by an independent valuer. The reduction in fair value reflects the
additional building costs incurred in the year and the potential impact of Covid-
19 on the property market

*  During the year the Group invested £8.8m (2019: £7.2m) in maintenance
reflecting the continued focus on improving our existing homes.

+  During the year new homes, amounting to £10,634k (2019: £14,649k), were
completed, with a further £22m held in work in progress (2019 £18.7m)
reflecting the Group’s continued focus on development.

+ Interest payable increased to £6,812 (2019: £6,412k) reflecting our
additional borrowing in line with the treasury management strategy.

After the transfer of the total comprehensive surplus for the year, the Association’s reserves amounted to
£180,174k (2019: £177,519k).

The pension fund liability has decreased to £5.4m (2019: £7.2m) following an actuariat gain on the SHPS
scheme resulting from reduced future liabilities.

Statement of Comprehensive Income
The main elements of the Association's financial results are:

2020 2019 Increase /

Key Elements £000 £000 (Decrease)
£000

Turnover on social housing lettings 32,200 31,796 404
Turnover from property sales 3,185 4610 (1,425)
Supporting Peoples services income 916 858 58
Ability Based Learning Environment (ABLE) 133 149 (16)
Broadacres Support Service 127 459 (332)
Operating costs (including depreciation) 30,914 29,594 1,320
Housing depreciation 6,823 6,576 247
Impairment of housing properties 397 - 397
impairment of investment - 113 {(113)
Interest payable and other financing costs 6,812 6,412 400




Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Strategic Report

Key information about the results is explained as follows:

¢ Turnover from social houéing lettings increased by £0.4m (despite the rent reduction) due to the
number of available homes for letting increasing through the completion of development projects.

e Turnover from propertty sales decreased by £1.4m, due to lower shared ownership sales, We sold
34 shared ownership properties, compared to 51 in the previous year.

« Supporting People services include extra care, sheltered, women's refuge, mental health, physical
disability, young homeless and learning disability schemes.

« Broadacres Support Service includes our 24-hour response service for vulnerable members of our
communities. This service was transferred to Beyond Housing in August 2019. For our extra-care
and sheltered customers this service continues to be provided by Beyond, to Broadacres, under a
service level agreement.

« ABLE is our successful Activity Based Learning Environment which provides daytime
accommodation and diversionary craft activities for disabled people.

« Operating costs increased due to additional repair costs relating to health and safety that were not
capitalised, part of a £1.4m total that included servicing, asbestos removal and risk assessments.

The majority of the Association’s operating surplus {£6,976k) continues to be sourced from property rentals.

Statement of Financial Position

At 31 March 2020, the Association’ Statement of Financial Position showed total assets less current
liabilities of £341m (2019: £332m). This is an increase from last year and the main points are:

e Expenditure on developments to deliver new social homes was £26.3m.

« At 31 March 2020 our current assets include £0.7m of properties/land available for sale compared to
£3.0m last year.

The Board consider that the resuilts for the year have been as expected and that Broadacres has adequate
resources to achieve the objectives set out in its Corporate Strategy and Business Plan.

Capital structure and treasury policy

Broadacres has a formal Board approved treasury policy which follows the revised CIPFA Code of Practice.
Our approach is that treasury management is a function to allow us access to funds to carry on our
business: it is not a separate activity that is expected to produce surpiuses. As such, whilst we endeavour
to borrow at as low a cost as possible, we primarily aim to manage cash flow effectively and monitor the
inherent risks in treasury activities by maintaining a reasonable split of fixed and variable loans. We only
borrow or invest with financial institutions that meet strict criteria and aim to keep our fixed rate loan
balances to at least 70% of total portfolio.

Our existing loan facilities and borrowings are set out in the table on the following page.

10
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Loan Portfolio March 2020 Nationwide RBS Barclays HDC/ Total
Syndicate He Borrowing
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Fixed
Facility A 30 Jun 2036 21,250 21,250
Facility C 30 Jun 2036 8,750 8,750
Facility 10 Oct 2048 55,000 55,000
Hambleton DC 35,000 35,000
Housing Corporation 85 65
Total Fixed Loans {75%} - 30,000 55,000 35,065 120,065

Revolvers average annual
interest rate

Facility B Revolvers 10,000 8,000 18,000
Facility C Revolvers 5,000 5,000
Total Variable Loans (25%) 10,000 13,000 - - 23,000
Total loans utilised 10,000 43,000 55,000 35,065 143,065
Total Available Facilities 10,000 50.000 55,000 35,065 150,065

The RBS loan will be repaid on a gradual basis commencing 2022. The Barclays loan, taken out in 2009,
was a 40-year loan and repayments will not commence until 2038 and will thereafter be paid in ten equal
instalments. The HDC loan repayments commence in Qctober 2020 and are repayable between five and
25 years. Our Treasury Policy also dictates that we should have access to at least 24 months of funds to
meet our operating requirements and this is monitored on a quarterly basis. £7.0m was drawn down from
RBS in April 2020, in advance of need, to ensure the Group was able to respond to any financial pressures
Covid-18 generates,

The repayment profile of our current loan balance is

Current Loan Portfolio £000
Repayments within 1 year or less 2,250
Repayments beyond 1 year but less than 2 years 2,650
Repayments within 2 years but less than 5 years 9,251
Repayments over 5 years 128,914

143,065

Our average fixed interest rate is 5.22%.

11
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Cashflows

Cash inflows and outflows for the year ended 31 March 2020 are set out in the cashflow statement on page
39. The net cash inflow from operating activities was £12.6m (2019: £17.6.m). At the year-end the Group
had £7m facilities available. This was drawn down on 2 April 2020 to provide a contingency to respond to
the Covid-19 pandemic, if necessary. Those funds plus an overdraft facility of £1.0m are both unused prior
to these financial statements being approved (with the Group bank balance being £10m as at 10 July 2020).
Broadacres Treasury Strategy 2020/21 is reviewing existing funding facilities and any future need to fund
development and meet the objectives of the Corporate Plan. During the year investments in financial assets
have been limited to short term deposits in line with our treasury policy.

Total turnover £000

2020 EEEEEEETEEEEEE. 39,654

2019 43,707
2018 | A 55,834
2017 ! 46,752
2016 STy 42,663
2015 FEEEEEEEUNSUREEEE 36,591
30,000 35,000 40,000 45,000 50,000 55,000 60,000

Surplus/defict before taxation £000

977 BB

2010 ST 3,520

2018 © 6,185
2017 SN 632
-335 20160
-2,000 -1,000 # 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000 6,000 7,000

Number of homes

2020 ¥ 6,415

2018 IEEEE R RS A 6,161
2017 DR AR 6,071
2016 TR 5,856

6,316

5,500 5,600 5,700 5,800 5,900 6,000 6,100 6,200 6,300 6,400 6,500

12
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Headline sacial housing cost per unit £

2020 I e e L L B e R g T R e S e o] 4,281
2019 B T R e e e e e e e 3,731

2018 RS e T O U e A N S O S P AT 3,254

017 T e e e e R e 3,778

2016 IR e e s e s sEess e 3,416

- 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500 3,000 3,500 4,000 4,500

Rent losses (voids and bad debts as % of rent and Service
Charges receivable)

2020 e e e e e e e e e A e e 36
2019 SR e e e e e s 2.5

2013 EEECEELEEESTNees e e 7.3

2017 e s e e R e e s s g 2.4

2016 ICEEE e e e e S S T T 2,7

- 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 2.5 3.0 3.5 4.0

Rent arrears (net arrears as % of rent and service charges
receivable)

2020 R R R R R S R e ) e e e il 2.6
2018 B e T N R P E ey 1.8

2013 TN N R e s e e 1.8

2017 e e e e O EU G i e 2.1

2016 E e e e T e e e s TR STy 2.3

Performance of subsidiaries

Broadacres Services Limited (BSL) recorded a deficit of £461,842 for the year 2019-20 (2019: surplus of
£502,684). The financial performance in year was impacted by a review of the carrying value of assets held
for sale. The reduction in fair value, of £473k, reflects the additional building costs incurred in the year and
the potential impact of Covid-19 on the property market

Mulberry Homes Yorkshire Limited (MHYL) also made a deficit of £290,432 in 2019-20 (2019: surplus of
£527,864). The financial performance in year has been in line with expectations as the year end position
has occurred between scheme developments. Plans are underway to commence the next scheme in the
Summer of 2020.

13
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Tenant Involvement

Residents from across the Association got involved through various activities and groups as detailed

below:
Activity No of involved customers
Performance and Improvement Panel: 7
Customer Experience Committee 3
Customer Liaison Group 16
Diversity Development Team 1
Local Monitors 70
Journey mapping 40
Tenants on Committees 2
Community Development Fund Group 3
Focus Groupsin supported housing 150*
Customer Involvement Strategy Survey Responses 456
Community projects (All beneficiaries) 11,245*
Training, conferences etc 10*
Customer network (formally Digi Panel) 276
Total 12,289

*Estimated

During 2019/20 the Performance and Improvement Panel completed a review of Air Source Heat Pumps
and our compliance with the consumer standards. The recommendations were accepted and implemented

by the Group.
Services to tenants and residents — how are we performing?

Over the past 12 months we have continued to improve the services we provide to our 6,415 households.

We completed 126 new homes and re-let 662 properties.
Repairs and maintenance
The following table shows the main key indicators:

Performance Indicator 2019/20 } 2048M9 | 201718 | 20167 | 2015/16
Average Time to complete a repair {days) 14.9 15.8 13.4 13.4 9.5
Percentage Appointments kept 98.00% | 97.96% | 96.41% ] 98.33% | 9261%
Percentage Satisfied with responsive repairs 98.25% | ©8.19% | 98.15% | 98.70% | 95.00%
Percentage Gas Serviced 100.00% | 100.00% | 100.00% | 100.00% | 100.00%

Our focus on Customer Experience is seeing these measures improve over time.

Customer Service and Digital Inclusion

Customer compliments continue to be reported alongside complaints to provide a more balanced view of
customer service and service delivery. In 2019/20 206 complaints were received and whilst this shows a
significant increase on prior years we believe this is because we have worked with our colleagues on
recognising the value of identifying complaints and dissatisfaction. Two of the complaints escalated to the
Local Government Ombudsman {LGO) level. One found no evidence of maladministration whilst the other
remains ongoing. We use all of our customer feedback and learning to improve the customer experience

and drive strategic change throughout Broadacres.

14
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The following table shows the indicators for complaints and compliments:

Performance Indicator | 2019720 | 201819 | 201718 | 2016/17 | 2015/16
Complaints 206 66 34 48 50
Compliments 224 274 203 256 252

Last year we changed the focus of Customer Service Performance Indicators to benchmark our
performance against the UK all sector average and the Public Service (local) average. The figures below

show our performance for 2019/20:

Performance Indicator Broadacres UK all Sector | Public Sector
Jan 2020 {Local)

Overall Satisfaction 815 76.9 73.6

Net promoter Score — “Likelihood a customer would

recommend us to someone” 51.8 194 10.5

Customer Effort — “How much effort the customer had 3.1 4.7 52

to make to complete transaction” out of 10 ) ) '

Housing Management

Void loss has grown due to voids requiring more work and the decision to undertake more intrusive work
when homes are empty to improve the energy efficiency of our homes during the void period.

The following table shows the main key indicators:

Performance Indicator 2019/20 | 2018M9 | 2017/18 | 201617 | 2015/16
Current tenant rental arrears Gross % 4.4% 3.4% 35% ). 4.0% 4.2%
Totat Net Arrears £000s 878 816 566 | 633 671
Former rental arrears 362 337 260 290 317
Debts written off — Former Arrears 143 174 163 210 244
Voids loss 1,137 -731--. 566 619 -588
Average re-fet times (days) Net re-lets days 71.7 39.4 28,5 28.2 40.0
Empty properties 3.5%" 19% 1 1.1% 0.9% 1.0%
Evictions due to rent arrears 7 8 7 7 7
ASB Cases 161 140 130 122 77

Health and Safety

During the year there have been 62 incidents (2019:61), five (2019: five) of which were reportable to the
Health & Safety Executive (RIDDOR classifications). None of the incidents had a material impact on
Broadacres. The Group Board has set a risk appetite for Health and Safety which is risk averse.

Growth Strategy

An ambitious growth strategy was approved by tha Board in November.2017, for the period 2018 through
to 2023. This is based upon clearly demonstrated housing need and the financial viability of investment
proposals and focusses on developments principally within North Yorkshire. Through our development
programme we have provided 126 new properties in 2019/20 as follows:

15
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We continue to have limited numbers of disposals through Right to Buy (one property was sold during the
year, (2019: Four)

Performance indicators 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Unit completions 126 171 112 232 165
Right to Buy properties sold 1 4 6 5 9

We continue to have excellent refationships with local house builders and have been successful in receiving
properties under $106 requirements and we expect that this will continue where planning arrangements
require such provision.

We sold 81 properties via various low-cost home ownership schemes (2019; 51).

Broadacres Services Limited and Mulberry Homes Yorkshire Limited continued to develop houses for
private sale. Mulberry Homes sold three properties in the year (2019: eight). No properties remain for sale
(2019: three). Broadacres Services Limited had ten properties remaining for sale (2019: 12) at the
Richmond House site of which four are reserved for completion in 2020 and two which were sold post year
end.

The Asset and Development Committee regularty scrutinises and challenges proposals for development and
major asset investment across the Group. The Committee makes recommendations to the Board.

Asset Management

The Asset Management Strategy will be updated in 2020/21. Broadacres survey and replace any
component which fails and is due for replacement within 12 months of the decent homes lifetime. As a
consequence, Broadacres will not achieve 100% compliance. This approach is a driven by value for
money. As at 31 March 2020, we had 95 properties that did not meet the standard as they had components
that were older than the replacement cycle, meaning that we were 98.5% compliant.

Broadacres are now in year three of a five-year Growth Strategy (2018-23). The Growth Strategy targets
1,250 new homes to be delivered by March 2023. Broadacres is currently undertaking a wide range of
development activities which are contributing to this aim. In 2020/21 we have a delivery programme which
will see 215 new homes delivered across our region. Of these 215 new homes, 205 are on site and are
afready contracted or are being developed on land in the ownership of Broadacres. In 2021/22 we will be
delivering a further 313 new homes with 60% of those homes already contracted for or being developed on
land in the ownership of Broadacres.

The current programme includes a number of tenures types which will provide quality housing across a
number of communities and customer categories. Alongside our programme of Affardable and Socially
rented properties we are offering a range of home ownership options to customers across North Yorkshire
with shared ownership and discount market sale home available to own from as little as a 25% share. We
have an ambitious extra care scheme which will help our older customers remain independent in their own
homes as well as a ground-breaking passive house scheme which will enable adults with learning difficulties
the opportunity to live independently in homes which are highly efficient leading to lower energy bills and a
bespoke property type which suits their individual needs.

16




Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Strategic Report

We also continue to offer a purchase and repair programme which allows Broadacres to improve the
standards and energy efficiency of existing homes within our key communities. These are re-let as
Affordable rented homes.

As a Registered provider we fund minor (disability) aids and adaptations for our customers up to a value of
£2,000. Simple fixings such as lever tap handles, grab rails, small step adaptations and handrails. These
are normally done on a self-assessment/referral basis direct from the customer. Anything other would have
to be supported or referred by an Occupational Therapist. During 2019/20 we spent £157,000 (2018/19 -
£162,000) on these adaptations.

As part of our Asset Management Strategy we have disposed of assets which have a low return. In 2019/20
we sold eight properties, which raised a surplus of £371k which will be used for future developments.
(2018/19: five properties sold generating £312k surplus)

Value for Money (ViM) Report

Regulator of Social Housing Technical Metrics

The measures included here, as well as the charts that follow, show our performance progress over the
three years between 2017/18 and 2019/20 for the Group as a whole, consisting of Broadacres plus its
subsidiaries, Broadacres Services Limited and Mulberry Homes Yorkshire Limited. Our subsidiaries
contribute to VfM through generating their own returns on properties developed for sale as well as land
sales.

ViM Area Metric ' 201718 2018/19 2019/20 2019/20

w Headline Social Housing Cost per Unit £3731
Return on Capital Employed 2.69%

Operating Margin - SHL 28%

Operating Margin — Overall 23%

W New Supply Delivered

Efficiency Reinvestment

Efficiency Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation 205%
and Amortization (Major Repairs Included) -
EBITDA (MRI)
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Broadacres VM Meitrics 3-years to 2019/20 This chart shows
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Headline Social Housing Cost per Unit

The total cost of our services by each home we manage.

As we invest in new properties and reinvest in existing stock this number will increase and has done so in
2018/19 and again in 2019/20. This is entirely within expectation, although more than initially expected and
included as a target. Some of the activities we will be providing will be grant funded, but this is not taken
into account in the calculation. This year's value is £4,281 representing an increase of £550 on 2018/19
and £1,027 on 2017/18 illustrating the additional investment on the already higher organisational costs of
Broadacres, managing a widespread rural housing portfolio. The average cost of implementing affordable
warmth at our properties has risen to more than £7,000.

Return on Capital Employed

A measure of 1.95% compares to 2.69% for 2018/19 and 3.95% in 2017/18. The decrease reflects
downward pressure on our Operating Margin against a modest increase in our total asset base. The fallin
Operating Margin is explained by increased costs alongside the last year of the four-year rent decrease.

Operating Margin
This measure reflects our surplus, or profitability, of total income over expenditure.

This reduced to 22% from 28% in 2018/19 and in the 30s prior to that. This reflects the final year of the 1%
cut in rental income and our increased expenditure on heating, empty homes improvements and investment
in health and safety.

Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation, Amortisation (Major Repairs Included): EBITDA (MRI)

This represents interest cover for Broadacres and is a key indicator for liquidity (access to money) and our
investment capacity.

This reduced in 2019/20 to 116% and represents the bottom of our downward trend from prior years,
(2018/19: 205%; 2017/18: 237%). This is again due to the impact of the rent cut on our surplus (1% rent
cut was imposed by central government for the four years 2016-17 to 2019-20) and also reflecting the
increased expenditure on reinvestment impacting our margin. Our forecasting of expenditure for the three
years to 2019/20 anticipated our EBITDA interest cover being at its lowest now but we maintained
headroom against our funders’ targets (of 110%). The trend will start to rise with effect 2020/21.

Reinvestment

This measures our spend on new homes and capital investment on existing homes. We invested £8.7m
(2018/19: £6.9m; 2017/18: £5.8m and 2016/17: £5.4m) in our existing homes reflecting our focus on making
warmth affordable for our customers alongside rewiring and improving compliance in our properties.
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Our spend on completed new social homes decreased from £14.2m to £10.6m between 2018/19 and
2019/20, although the balance of properties under construction increased from £6m to £22m, reflecting
ambitious development plans over the next year.

New supply delivered

This represents the number of new homes we have provided in the year.

In 2018/19, we provided 171 new homes against a plan of 170 and although this number decreased in
2019/20 to 126, against a plan of 135, we have been preparing larger sites in 2019/20 to meet our five-year
plan. We are readying for 528 homes over 2020/21 and 2021/22.

Gearing

This measure shows how our borrowing compares to our assets (homes) and our degree of dependence

on debt finance.

This remained broadly similar in 2019/20 at 44% compared to 41% in 2018/19 (2017/18: 44%). Reducing
gearing is ideal and we compare favourably to peers. Our history of low gearing provides us with additional
headroom to drawdown any planned loans in the future to support increased investment, while minimising
our interest costs.

Understanding our costs and how we compare

As well as reviewing our performance over time against the targets determined by the regulator Broadacres
is @ member of a number of benchmarking groups. We recognise that these organisations vary considerably
in terms of size and scope and this year we continue to benchmark our performance with an additional peer
group that fits with our vision to be the best rural housing association. Below we compare ourselves to 15
rural housing associations of similar scale and geographical constraints (National Parks, AONBs etc).

Rural Housing

Broadacres

VfM Area Metric 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2017/18 2018/19

Headline Social Housing Cost per £3,254 £3,731
Unit

Efficiency Return on Capital Employed 3.95% 2.69%
Efficiency Operating Margin - SHL 35% 28%

Efficiency Operating Margin — Overall 29% 23%

Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, 237% 205%
Depreciation and Amortization

(Major Repairs Included) - EBITDA

(MRI)

Efficiency Gearing 44% 1%

Sila0h o0 New Supply Delivered 1.82% 2.71%
Reinvestment 3.87% 5.72%

We have looked at how we compare on the seven regulatory VM metrics, against the other 116 members
of the Placeshapers benchmarking group using the 2018/19 Global Accounts and the following graphs
show our performance against the median for the group as well as the median for 15 rural housing
associations, of similar size and scale that also have to work within the confines of either a National Park,
Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty or renowned rural areas.
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Overall the Board believes it fully complies with the Value for Money Standard. It has continued to deliver
improved value for money; however, it remains sufficiently challenging of itself to know there are
opportunities to further improve in 2020/21. Specifically, procurement of materials will be a focus for VM
this year with a number of contracts up for renewal.

More detailed analysis of our Value for Money performance and our future plans can be found on our
website www.broadacres.org.uk
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The Board presents its report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020.
Definitions

Broadacres Housing Association Limited is the ultimate holding entity into which the results of ali material
subsidiary companies are consolidated. The term ‘Group’ in the report and financial statements refers to
the consolidation of Broadacres Housing Association Limited, Broadacres Services Limited and Mulberry
Homes Yorkshire Limited (its material subsidiaries). The term ‘Association’ refers to the statutory entity,
Broadacres Housing Association Limited.

Legal Status

The Association is registered under the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014. Itis also
registered with The Regulator of Social Housing (RSH), registration no LH4014. The Association has
charitable rules registered with HM Revenue and Customs.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Association is to provide well managed and maintained homes for those in
housing need including the elderly, the infirm, people with special needs and those that are financially
unable to secure a home in the private market. The Association is one of the largest Registered Providers
based in North Yorkshire with 6,415 units in management at 31 March 2020, The Association also has an
ongeing development programme to provide additional housing stock, with 126 new properties developed
in 2019/20 and a further 528 planned over the next two years.

The Association has three subsidiaries: Mulberry Homes Yorkshire Limited, which develops homes for
private sale; Broadacres Services Limited, which provides development services and Market Gate
Residential Management Company Limited which provides a property management service to the schemes
at Blossomgate and Marshall Way, Ripon. Together these companies make up the Broadacres Group.

Management judgements and estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make significant judgements and
estimates. These are referenced in more detail within Note 1 to the financial statements ‘Accounting
Policies’, pages 47 to 51. The areas in the financial statements where these judgements and estimates
have been made include:

* Impairment of social housing properties
+ Carrying value of properties held for sale
» Fair value measurement

» Defined benefit pension scheme

* Provision for bad and doubtful debts

Risks and uncertainties

In accordance with the RSH's Governance and Financial Viability Standards, the Board has responsibility
for ensuring an effective risk management framework is in place. The Board receives an update at every
meeting on key risks facing the organisation, takes risk into account when making key decisions, and
reviews the effectiveness of the risk management framework on an annual basis.

The Audit and Risk Committee takes an active role in scrutinising the Group’s Strategic Risk Register,
considering the adequacy of controls in place to manage the risks identified.

Our risk framework is made up of the following elements:
Managing our Organisational Risks: We define risk as anything that can adversely affect our ability to deliver
the organisation’s vison and corporate strategy and our compliance with regulatory standards,

Our Approach fo Risk: Risk is inherent in our operations and the decisions we make to deliver our vision.
The Board is responsible for the principal risks that we are willing to take. It has undertaken a robust
assessment of the principal risks to Broadacres achieving its vision and corporate strategy.
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The Board is also responsible for ensuring that risk is effectively managed through our governance structure
(see below) in accordance with our risk appetite,

It is also key that everyone at Broadacres is aware of the risks in their area of responsibility and manage
those risks intelligently in their day to day activities. To enable this Broadacres has an active training
programme tailored to each individuals’ responsibilities.

Govemnance: The risk management governance structure is shown below.

i

Board

Audit and

Risk Executive _—
Committee

Directorates

Risk Appetite; The organisation’s risk appetite is set by the Board, which clearly articulates the amount of
acceptable risk within which Broadacres operates. The risk is set across four risk areas faced by
Broadacres; Strategic, Operational, Financial and Compliance.

Our appetite for risk provides direction and boundaries for consistent, measured, risk aware decision
making throughout the organisation, and guides the right level and type of risk to accept.

A scale of “risk averse” to “risk open” defines the range of risk appetite for each type of risk. For example,
we will take more risk to deliver our strategic objectives but will take a minimal risk tolerance to compliance
with regulatory standards.

It is important that risks can also present opportunities to the organisation to grow and have a sustainable
future.

With its strong asset base, the overall financial position of Broadacres remains healthy and significant
resources continue to be available to the organisation to facilitate the further development of its services.

Broadacres' external auditors, having conducted their review of our financial statements, have not identified
any material internal control issues, which are required to be addressed.

Our internal auditors’, “Annual Opinion” in 2019/20 reads:

“in our opinion, based on the reviews undertaken, the follow-up audits completed during the period, and
in the context of materiaiity:

« The risk management activities and controls in the areas which we examined were found fo be suitably
designed to achieve the specffic risk management, financial and internal control frameworks and
governance arrangements for the period under review,

« Based on our sample testing, risk management, financial and internal control frameworks and
governance arrangements were operating with sufficient effectiveness to provide reascnable, but not
absolute assurance that the related risk management, control and governance objectives were
achieved for the period under review.”
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Principal Strategic Risks

Key risk

| Key controls in place, and actions being undertaken

Customers, colleagues and
financial strength are adversely
affected due to significant impact
of Covid-19 (added March 2020)

H&S Risk Assessments undertaken for ail customer
repairs and maintenance, recording implications for
customers and colleagues alike.

Government guidance on social distancing, shielding
and prevention followed.

Agile working in place in accordance with Government
directions and advice.

More onerous and regular financial monitoring
performed, including stress-test scenario modelling
being shared with Board.

Significant increase in pension
costs

External pension, actuarial and legal advice taken, and
options appraisal developed.

Board subgroup setup to assess pension options.

To undertake peer groups benchmarking to manage a
consistent approach with the sector.

Over stretch finances through
ambitions of development and
affordable warmth investment

Financial Golden Rules reported to each Board and
used to build the business and financial plan.

Growth Strategy approved by Board September 2018
and within the 5-year business plan.

Asset and Investment strategy action plan reported to
Asset & Development Committee at each meeting
Asset & Liabilities register monitors overall
performance of homes.

External financial checks completed annually.

5-year and 30-year Financial Plan approved by Board
with prudent business assumptions externally verified
in March 2020.

Stress testing reliance on sales

Competition from developers
impacts capacity and relevance
of Broadacres

Asset & Development Committee scrutinise all
proposed developments appraisals before they are
considered by Beard.

Development and Investment Director appraises and
reports all existing and future development schemes.
Updated procedures and appraisals process in place.
Broadacres' internal guidelines (Golden Rules) for
development of 60% rented, 30% shared ownership
and 10% outright sale.

Growth Strategy sets the framework and standards of
Broadacres homes for the future.

Coterminous Board has control to development
subsidiaries to maintain Golden Rules and protect
social housing assets.

Regular stakeholder meetings. Chair and Chief-
Executive meet with local authority leaders and Chief
Executives,

Chief Executive is a member of the regional housing
board.

Cyber Attack

IT policies and procedures comply with 1SO27001
reviewed externally April 2019.

IT security awareness, confidentiality training, GDPR
training given every 3 years and to all new starters,
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Key risk Key controls in place, and actions being undertaken
Cyber Attack (cont.) . Mandatory ‘Ethics in the Workplace’ training raises
awareness around cyber fraud,

. IT penetration test reports the risk to systems to offer
opportunity to improve security measures.

. CFC underwriting cyber support policy in place.

. Change management procedures in place to ensure
ICT changes are tested before made in the live
environment.

. ICT Data Breach Plan.

Service transformation is not » Complaints monitoring and reporting, annual

aligned to the customer complaints report to Customer Experience Committee.

satisfaction . Contact Centre logging and review of service failures to
understand root cause of poor services.

» Annual review of consumer standards by customers to
challenge customer involvement.

. Membership of the Institute of Customer Service and
benchmarking customer performance.

There is a significant change . Continue to monitor financial markets and validate

within the economic climate business assumptions.

(including the impact of Brexit} . Lobby through the trade bodies to promote government

and Broadacres financial support for social housing.

capacity becomes impaired. . Broadacres financial Golden Rules.

Harm or kill customers, . Landlord H&S Policy updated - November 2018.

employees and/or contractors. . H&S Performance reported weekly to the Executive
Team.

. External review of H&S policy - reported to Board
January 2019.

. Recruited Compfiance Manager in 2018/19.

. Health and Safety training delivered at Induction and
repeated every 3 years.

. Accident and incident reporting to every Audit
Committee.,

. Health and Safety Performance reporting to every
Board meeting.

. External appointment of specialist Principal Designer
(PD) for property development.

. H&S Liaison Committee meet quarterly, 3 Directors on
the committee to escalate issues.

. Whistleblowing policy, last reviewed January 2018.

Deliver poor quality homes that ) Stock condition survey completed every 5 years in all

fail to mest customers’ properties. 7

expectations . 30-year Financial Plan and schedule for component
replacements.

. Customer scrutiny panels, review customer surveys
and complete customer journey maps to challenge
standards.

. Allocated funds to respond to unplanned issues that
arise and need an immediate response.,

. Active review of defects in new homes

We do not achieve the . New HR Policy supported by external HR specialists, in
necessary cultural change and April 2019,
therefore do not realise new . Learning and development programme in place.
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Key risk Key controls in place, and actions being undertaken
We do not achieve the . Annual performance reviews align to corporate
necessary cultural change and objectives.
therefore do not realise new . Exit interviews are held to assess any reasons for
objectives (cont.) leaving.
Employee turnover is monitored as a KPI.
Apprentice programme, currently six apprentices, last
year 100% went on to full time employment.
. New role Head of Organisational Development
recruited Septermber 2018,
We develop beyond the agreed | » Asset & Development Committee scrutinise all
growth strategy objectives and proposed developments appraisals before they are
do not have capacity and considered by Board,
resource to manage this . Development and Investment Director recruited
effectively, October 2018, appraises and reports all existing and
future development schemes.
» Broadacres Golden Rules for development of 60%
rented, 30% shared ownership and 10% outright sale.
. Growth Strategy sets the framework and standards of
Broadacres homes for the future.
. Coterminous Board has control to development
subsidiaries to maintain golden rules and protect social
housing assets.

Performance for the year and future developments

The Board, in consultation with our customers, sets out its review of the year in an Annual Report madse
available to all tenants and stakeholders. This includes information about customer services, support
services, responsive and planned maintenance, together with development progress, performance and our
delivery of Value for Money. Our current Corporate Plan runs until December 2023,

Details of the Group’s performance for the year and future plans are set out in the Strategic Report on
pages 6 to 19,

Both the Chair and the Chief Executive, in their introductions at the beginning of these annual accounts
reference the onset of the Covid-19 pandemic, which began to severely inhibit the UK economy and
Broadacres operations and service defivery from mid-March. The Board agreed to extend our Principal
Strategic Risks with the inclusion of a specific pandemic response. During the different phases of lockdown,
as an organisation as one, we prioritised the safety of our customers and colleagues and maintained
sefvices where we could. At the time these accounts are being approved it is clear that the UK will face
considerable economic uncertainty and the Board believe we are best placed to manage those. Our
services are beginning to return to some semblance of normality and our programmed spend on Affordable
Warmth, cyclical maintenance, replacements etc will look to return to operational levels over the Summer
of 2020. The Board is content that we have prepared for potential falls in income, increases in costs and a
greater focus supporting our customers.

Going Concern

The Board reviewed the financial plans in March 2020, as part of their normal annual review, and again in
April 2020 following the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic lockdown. Having reviewed our ptincipal
financial risks, they were satisfied that Broadacres had sufficient resources to continue operating for the
foreseeable future and accounts have been prepared in the reasonable expectation that Broadacres is a
financially viable organisation. In order to safeguard against any potential liquidity risk arising from the
Covid-1¢ pandemic Broadacres drew down £7m from its remaining Revolving Credit Facility on 2 April
2020, making all facilities now fully drawn. ‘
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At the approval date of these accounts Broadacres Group holds £10m of cash in bank accounts with
extensive forecasting and sensitivity analysis not highlighting a need for further funding in the foreseeable
future, being 12 months post approval of these statements.

Potential and extensive falls in income (sales and rent), increased costs and changes in inflation indices
have all been sfress-tested and scenario planned to provide Board assurance over future finances and that
sufficient resources exist to continue operations for the foreseeable future.

The effect of COVID-19 has been assessed by the Board and various Committees and the potential impact
presented from April, with revised financial plans prepared for July 2020 and October 2020, reviewing the
organisation’s ongoing forecasts and projections to ensure that the organisation remains financially viable.
A going concern paper was presented to Audit and Risk Committee in April 2020. We have assessed the
next three years with particular attention on the foreseeable future, being a period of at least 12 months
following this accounting period, the year ending 31 March 2021,

The most significant areas that are likely to affect Broadacres' net assets are rental income, extended
periods of properties being empty, sales programme and an increase in the liabilities of the defined benefit
pension scheme. Since the year-end, as a result of the effects of COVID-19, all these areas have either
deteriorated or are expected to. The final two weeks of the 2019-20 financial year, in March which
corresponded with the start of the pandemic lockdown did not see a reduction in rental income compared
to previous periods. However, in April and May there were signs, although marginal, that recovery of rental
income was impacted. In June 2020 our arrears level improved to pre-Covid-19 trends although this

continues to be monitared on a weekly basis and proactively managed by colleagues.

in 2020-21 turnover is expected to reduce by £2.0m from a reduction in first tranche sales expected of
£1.5m and an increase in homes being empty with no rental income being received £0.5m. Operating costs
are expected to reduce by £1.5m. Operating costs are expected to change as follows; increased doubtful
debts £0.3m, increased maintenance & other costs £0.75m offset by decreased planned maintenance
£2.0m. Cost of sales will be reduced by £0.8m due to reduced sales. The overall impact is a reduction in
operating surplus of £0.5m.

As a key provider of affordable housing in North Yorkshire and beyond, the Board will ensure that we keep
our residents safe by maintaining their homes and completing necessary health and safety works, We will
work with our residents to enable them to pay their rent. This is an area of expertise for this organisation.
On planned maintenance work the Board made the difficult decisions to delay the start of 2020-21
programme. This has been factored into the sensitivities assessed as part of the going concern review.
Overall, we will continue to operate as normal, as much as we can. Initially we concentrated on business-
critical activities only but as lockdown eased, we have begun to recommence suspended activities. The
focus of all these decisions is keeping customers, colleagues and partners safe.

Even with these measures the most recent forecasts show a potential surpius reduction of £0.5m, this will
not cause Broadacres to breach our bank covenants. The Board will continue to review plans with the
executive team to make necessary changes to continue to work with our customers and stakeholders to
deliver exceptional services in a friendly, solution-focused way.

Work will continue during 2020/21 on our Treasury Review, in conjunction with specialist advisors Centrus
and originating before the Covid-19 pandemic. The review is focussed on achieving continued value for
money from our borrowing, modernising terms and conditions and matching future financing needs to our
ambition for growth. Broadacres is not over-burdened by its debt, with this message being reinforced in
April as part of the review, so the Board are of the opinion that Broadacres will have sufficient resources to
meet its liabilities as they fall due.

As such, the Board conclude that Broadacres remains a going concern and remains satisfied that we can
continue operating for the foreseeable future (a period of at least 12 months following the signing of these
accounts) and accounts have been prepared in the reasonable expectation that Broadacres is a financially
viable organisation.

26




Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Report of Board

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's activities expose it to financial risks including credit risk, cash flow risk and liquidity risk. The
use of financial derivatives is governed by the Group's policies approved by the Board, which provide written
principles on the use of financial derivatives to manage these risks, The Group does not use derivative
financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Cash flow risk

The Group only holds basic financial instruments. The loans held by the Association are largely at fixed
interest rates. :

Credit risk

The Group's principal financial assets are bank balances and cash, rent arrears and other receivables and
investments.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its rent arrears. The amounts presented in the Statement
of Financial Position -are net of -allowances for bad debts. The credit risk on liquid-funds and derivative
financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over several counterparties
and tenants.

Liguidity risk
To maintain liquidity to ensure that sufficient funds are available for on-going operations and future

developments, the Group uses a mixture of long-term and short-term debt finance. Further details regarding
liquidity risk can be found in the statement of accounting policies in the financial statements.

Board members and co-opted Board member
The present Board members are shown on page 1.

The Board currently comptises the Group Chair, nine non-executive'board members plus one co-opted board

member. The experience ‘and skills of the Board is reviewed annually to ensure that they are sufficient for
the Group’s needs. The biographies of the individual board members are available on the Group's website.

Board members are drawn from a wide background bringing together housing, development, local community
and professional experience. Group insurance policies indemnify board members and officers against liability
when acting in their professional capacity on Group business.

The Chief Executive and other executive directors are employed on the same terms as other staff. Senior
members of staff attend Board meetings, which are held at least six times a year for regular business.

The principal responsibilities of the Board to the Group are to:

* Demonstrate commitment to the values and objectives of the Group;

« Develop the Group's strategy,

» Uphold the National Housing Federation Code-of Governance; and

* Represent the Group.
The performance of the Board, both individually and collectively, is formally appraised on an annual basis.
The review process forindividual board members involves self-assessment priorto ameeting with the Group
Chair. This meeting appraises contribution, attendance, training and development needs. The Board Chair
is appraised by the Chair of the Governance Committee. The appraisal process produces an action plan and
is reported back to the Governance Committee, All board members and committee members are required to
provide an .annual governance declaration, .including declarations of. interest, to ensure on-going
independence.
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Day to day management and implementation of policy and strategic direction is delegated to the Chief
Executive and the executive directors who meet regularly and attend board and committee meetings. The
Board meets formally at least six times a year for regular business and once a year has a strategic session
about future direction of the Group. The Board has four committees each of which has formal terms of
reference which were last reviewed during 2018/19.

Committees:

e Audit and Risk Committee responsible for overseeing management’s financial reporting
responsibilities and maintenance of an appropriate system of risk management. The committee
meets the external auditors to discuss the financial statement, the adequacy of the Group’s internal
control framework and makes formal recommendations as required. There are annual private
meetings with the external and internal auditors.

« Asset and Development Committee considers and provides recommendations on investment and
asset decisions to the Group board.

« Customer Experience Committee is responsible for considering whether Broadacres is providing a
customer experience in accordance with Broadacres ambition and strategic targets.

. Governance Committee is responsible for ensuring the governance structure is effective and
remuneration is appropriate.
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Board member attendance and total remuneration

Appointed Fees Expenses | TOTAL
E § £ £ £
£ 8
5|8 g
= L »
£ |3 g | @
@ [a] = o
s 8|88 | ¢
] = Q =1
m | < < | O O
Colin Wilkie {Chair) 17Mar14 | 6/6 | 11 33 11,588 1,094 | 12,682
Jacqui Bateson 27 Mar 17 6/6 | 1M1 3/3 4/4 6,322 -| 6,322
{Governance Chair)
Peter Ottowell 22 Sep14 | 2/2 | 212 0/1 9,183 361 9,644
(ex-Asset & Dev Chair) | Resigned
11 Sep 19
Gordon Perry 27 Mar17 | 6/6 3/3 4/4 6,326 405 | 6,731
(CEC chair)
Martin Warhurst 255ep17 | 5/6 4/4 3/3 6,323 497 | 6,820
{Audit Chair)
June Mulroy 20Nov 17 [ 1/2 212 1,632 - 1,632
Phil Summers 27 Mar17 | 0/2 | 0/2 1,305 -{ 1,305
Resigned
05 Aug 19
Ann O’Hanlon 21May 18 | 5/6 ; 4/5 | 3/4 3,918 331 4,247
Ruth Snell 21May18 [6/6 | 5/5 3,918 426 | 4,342
lan Foy 21May18 | 6/8 4/4 3,918 366 | 4272
Luke Gallagher 07 Oct 19 3/4 | 3/3 1,958 - 1,958
Keith Holloway 07 Oct 19 4/4 | 3/3 1M1 2,560 188 | 2,718
Asset & Dev Chair)
Justin Ives (Co-opted 21May 18 | 4/6 4/4 1/4 3,916 - 3,916
Board member)
Gail Monnickendam 01 Jan 18 3/4 2,122 114 | 2,236
{Independent Audit
Advisor)
Nigel Bell 28 Sep 15 4/6 2,122 307 2,429
{Independent Asset
Advisor)
Ruth Dent 01 Sep 18 5/5 2,122 - 2122
{Independent Asset
Advisor)
Glyn Mucklow 01 May 18 4/4 2122 232 2,354
{Independent CEC
Advisor)
Stephen McKeogh 01 May 18 2/4 2,122 -l 2122
{Independent CEC
Advisor)
Pete Hammond 01 May 18 4/4 2122 94| 27218
(Independent CEC
Advisor)
David Dumbleton 28 Sep 15 414 2,122 - 2122
{Independent CEC
Advisor}
Total 71,718 4,375 [ 82,090
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Board Diversity
Category
Under85 Over 65 No Disability  Disability
Age 13 5 Disability 18 0
Male Female White British  Withheld
Gender 11 7 Ethnicity 2 16
Pensions

The Group participates in three pension scheme arrangements:

1. Employees across the Group are eligible to join the Social Housing Pension Scheme (SHPS) a
defined benefit scheme operated by The Pensions Trust for Housing Associations. Retirement
benefits to the Group’s employees are funded by contributions from all participating employers and
employees in the scheme.

2. The Group also participates in the Social Housing Pension Scheme (SHPS) defined contribution
{money purchase) scheme.

3. The Group also participates in the Londan Local Government Pension Scheme, a defined benefit
scheme. The scheme is closed to new admission and has six members {2019: 9 members). The
Group and employees contribute to the scheme.

Employee, diversity and inclusion

At Broadacres we understand that it's great people, providing great homes and great customer experiences
across our rural communities that will help us achieve our vision of being the best rural housing association
in the country.

We aim to empower colleagues and do this by making sure we give all colleagues a voice to share what's
important, enabling us to create a Broadacres where everyone is instrumental in achieving our mission and
are contributing fully in the success of the organisation.

We are an equal opportunities and disability confident employer who welcomes applicants from all sectors
of the community, and we encourage applications from people who are undetrepresented in areas of the
Organisation.

Health and Safety

The Board is aware of its responsibilities on all matters relating to health and safety and detailed policies
pertaining to such have been produced.

Colleagues receive the training and support they require to fulfil their roles and understand their perschal
responsibilities in making Broadacres a safe and healthy place to work with health and safety performance
being reported to every board meeting.

Payments to creditors

Broadacres Housing Association has a policy to pay all suppliers and contractors in the next available
payment run following the transaction being approved. This minimises the risk of the Association incurting
additional charges in respect of interest on late payment but more importantly treats contractors fairly. The
creditor days were on average 30 days (2019: 25 days).

Charitable donations

In addition to the time and support given by staff to local charities via our volunteering policy, donations of
£13,175 (2018 £12,414) were made during the year to local groups. The donations were overseen by the
Performance Improvement Panel within criteria agreed by the Board. The Group does not make political
donations of any kind.
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RSH Regulatory Standard: Governance and Financial Viability

Broadacres received an upgraded governance rating of G1 from the Regulator during the financial year.
This restores Broadacres to the highest overall regulatory rating of G1 / V1 and reflects the work done by
the Board and colleagues to de-risk its subsidiaries and improve overall governance.

The Board confirms full compliance with the RSH regulatory standards on Governance and Financial
Viability for the year 2019/20.

Corporate Governance

Broadacres fully comply with the National Housing Federation (NHF) 2015 Code of Governance that has
been adopted by the Board as a formal framework to underpin its governance arrangements. This particular
code of governance was selected as it is bespoke to the housing sector and it is a widely recognised
example of best practice. Broadacres regularly reviews its governance arrangements and takes
independent assurance to ensure it has an appropriate Board comprising of the right composition, skills,
duties and responsibilities. The Audit Committee reports directly to the Board. It manages the internal
auditors and external auditors and monitors the effectiveness of controls designed to manage the risks of
the business in accordance with the risk appetite, set by the Board. Clear working arrangements between
the Board and Chief Executive ensure the effective discussions and decisions takes place at board level.
The Board sets the strategic direction with appropriate external advice to align the remuneration and
recruitment of board members and executive directors within the objectives of Broadacres. This all works
together to provide an environment and cuiture where alt board members, directors and employees operate
to the highest ethical standards of probity and conduct. As at 31 March 2020 Broadacres Board of
management comprised 11 non-executive board members (2019:11). Competence of the Board and its
individual members are appraised annually. Any training and development identified as part of the
assessment is then arranged.

Merger code

The Board has adopted the National Housing Federation's voluntary code; “Mergers, Group Structures and
Partnerships”. As a result, the Board is informed of merger, group structure or partnership opportunities at
the earliest opportunity. A record is also kept of activity including any proposals reviewed or submitted along
with outcome. There has been no activity in this area in the financial year ended 31 March 2020.

Statement of compliance

In preparing this Strategic Report and Board report, the Group Board has followed the principles set out in
the Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP) 2019.

Internal controis assurance

This is a summary of our 2019/20 internal controls self-assessment. The annual assessment considers
strengths and areas for improvement in our strategic approach, risk management, internal controls and
assurance.

These four elements combine to provide the basis for strong financial and governance control. Qur strategic
approach to the internal control framework is robust with improvements in governance and financial viability
recognised through regaining our regulatory compliant status,

A full Board review was undertaken in October 2019 facilitated by Gatenby Sanderson
During 2019 two Board members resigned from Broadacres and were replaced by suitably skifled and

experienced individuals. board members responded to advertisements and were interviewed by a panel of
the Chair, Chair of Governance and the CEOQ.

Annual appraisals are carried out by the Chair of the Board using an individual-appraisal form. Development
areas were discussed, and actions reviewed by the Governance Committee.
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Statement of Boards responsibilities

The board is responsible for preparing the report and financial statements in accordance with applicable
law and reguiations.

Co-operative and Community Benefit Society legislation requires the board to prepare financial statements
for each financial year. Under that law the board have elected to prepare the financial statements in
accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting
Standards and applicable laws), including FRS 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK
and Republic of Ireland. Under the Co-operative and Community Benefit Society legislation the board must
not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs and surplus or deficit of the association and group for that petiod. In preparing these financial
statements, the board are required fo:

« select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;
» make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

« state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards and the Staterment of Recommended Practice
(SORP) Accounting by Registered Housing Providers 2018, have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

« prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that
the association will continue in business.

The board is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any time the financial position of the group and association and enable it to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014, the Housing and
Regeneration Act 2008 and the Accounting Direction for Private Registered Providers of Social Housing
2019. It is also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the association and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The board are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information
included on the association's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Annual general meeting
The Annual General Meeting (AGM) will be held on 10 August 2020.

Independent external auditors
Grant Thornton UK LLP were appointed as auditors in January 2019.

The report of the Board was approved by the Board on 20 July 2020 and signed on its behalf by:

Colin Wilkie —_— Chairman
@
Martin Warhurst Board Member

Chris Fawcett !/Q’ M Secretary
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Independent auditor's report to the members of
Broadacres Housing Association Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Broadacres Housing Association Limited (the ‘parent society’)
and its subsidiaries (the ‘group') for the year ended 31 March 2020, which comprise Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive Income, Association Statement of Comprehensive Income, Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position, Association Statement of Financial Position Consolidated Statement of
Changes to Reserves Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been
applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards including Financial
Reporting Standard 102; The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland
{(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion, the financial statements:

* give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and parent society's affairs as at 31 March 2020 and
of its income and expenditure for the year then ended;

+» have been properly prepared in accordance with the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies
Act 2014, the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008, and the Accounting Direction for Private Registered
Providers of Social Housing 2019.

Basis for opinion

We have been appointed as auditor under the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014 and
report in accordance with regulations made under that Act. We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements’
section of our report. We are independent of the society in accordance with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The impact of macro-economic uncertainties on our audit

Our audit of the financial statements requires us to obtain an understanding of all relevant uncertainties,
including those arising as a consequence of the effects of macro-economic uncertainties such as Covid-19
and Brexit. Al audits assess and challenge the reasonableness of estimates made by the directors and the
related disclosures and the appropriateness of the going concern basis of preparation of the financial
statements, All of these depend on assessments of the future economic environment and the company’s
future prospects and performance.

Covid-19 and Brexit are amongst the most significant economic events currently faced by the UK, and at
the date of this report their effects are subject to unprecedented levels of uncertainty, with the full range of
possible outcomes and their impacts unknown. We applied a standardised firm-wide approach in response
to these uncertainties when assessing the company’s future prospects and performance. However, no
audit should be expected to predict the unknowable factors or all possible future implications for a company
associated with these particular events.
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Conclusions relating to geing concern

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs (UK) require us to
report to you where:

« the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements Is not appropriate; or

o the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that
may cast significant doubt about the company's ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.

In our evaluation of the directors' conclusions, we considered the risks associated with the company's
business, including effects arising from macro-economic uncertainties such as Covid-19 and Brexit, and
analysed how those risks might affect the company's financial resources or ability to continue operations
over the period of at least twelve menths from the date when the financial statements are authorised for
issue. In accordance with the above, we have nothing to report in these respects.

However, as we cannot predict alf future events or conditions and as subsequent events may result in
outcomes that are inconsistent with judgements that were reasonable at the time they were made, the
absence of reference to a material uncertainty in this auditor's report is not a guarantes that the company
will continue in operation.

Other information

The board is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Report of the Board, set out on pages 19 to 28 other than the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and,
except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge cbtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required
to determine whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Co-operative and Community
Benefit Societies Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

» a satisfactory system of control over transactions has not been maintained; or

+ the society has not kept proper accounting records, or

« the financial statements are not in agreement with the books of account; or

« we have not received all the information and explanations we need for our audit.

Responsibilities of the board for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Board's Responsibilities set out on page 28, the board is
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and
fair view, and for such internal control as the board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errof.
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In preparing the financial statements, the board is responsible for assessing the society's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going
cencern basis of accounting unless the board either intend to liquidate the society or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but {o do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high levef of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements,

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reperting Council's website at; www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms
part of our auditor's report,

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the society's members, as a body, in accordance with regulations made under
Section 87 of the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014. OQur audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the society's members those matters we are required to state to them
in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we da not accept or
assume responsibility to anyone other than the society and the society's members as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Geone Thoeeen A LLE

Grant Thomton UK LLP

Statutory Auditor, Chartered Accountants
Leeds

3 August 2020
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Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 March 2020

2020 2018
Note £000 £000
Turnover 2 30,654 43,707
Operating expenditure 2 (33,869) (33,799)
Operating surptus 5,785 9,908
Finance income 25 50 24
Interest and finance costs 26 (6.812) (6,412)
(Deficit)/Surplus before tax 7 (977) 3,520
Taxation 10 - -
(Deficit)/Surplus for the year (977) 3,520
Remeasurement of SHPS abligation 21 - (2,099)
Actuarial gain/(loss) in respect of pension schemes 21 2,156 (72)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,179 1,349

All activifies derive from continuing operations.

The notes numbered 1 to 27 form part of these financial statements,
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Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Association Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 March 2020

2020 2019
Note £000 £000
Turnover 2 37,890 38,538
Operating expenditure 2 (30,914) (25,584)
Operating surplus 6,976 8,944
Finance Income 2,5 336 336
Interest and financing costs 26 (6,812) (6,412)
Surplus before tax 7 500 2,868
Taxation 10 - -
Surplus for the year 500 2,868
Remeasu.rement of SHPS obligation 21 - (2,099)
Actuarial gain/loss on pension schemes 21 2,156 (72)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,656 897

All results derive from continuing operations.

The notes numbered 1 to 27 form part of these financial statements.
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Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 March 2020

2020 2019
£000 £000
Note
Fixed assets
Housing properties 1" 329,653 307,944
Other property, plant and equipment 12 5177 5,166
Fixed Asset Investments 13 594 667
335,424 313,777
Current assets
Inventories 15 342 275
Debtors 16 3,194 2,623
Housing properties for sale 17 6,092 8,861
Cash 18 1,711 12,207
Cash held in Trust 50 47
11,389 24,013
Creditors: Amount falling due within one year 19 {7,270) (5,938)
Provision for the onerous contract - (129)
Net current assets 4119 17,046
Total assets less current liabilities 339,543 331,723
Creditors: Amounts fafling due after more than one year 20 {155,254) (146,789)
Defined benefit pension liability 21 (5,423} (7,247)
Net assets 178,866 177,687
Capital and reserves
Share capital 23 - -
Revenue reserve 136,680 135,511
Revaluation reserve 42,176 42 176
Total reserves 178,866 177 687

The notes numbered 1 to 27 form part of these financial statements. The financial statements for Broadacres
Housing Association Ltd (registered number 27656R); on pages 36 - 82 and their related notes were approved by
the Board on 20 July 2020 and were signed on its behalf by:

Colin Wilkie -~ Chairman
é\g
Martin Warhurst d Board Member

Chris Fawcett Secretary
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Association Statement of Financial Position éggg gg;g
As at 31 March 2020
Note
Fixed assets
Housing properties 11 329,653 307,944
Other property, plant and equipment 12 5,177 5,166
Fixed Asset Investments 13 484 514
335,314 313,624
Current assets
Inventories 15 342 275
Debtors 16 11,515 10,463
Housing propetties for sale 17 2,448 3,002
Cash 18 181 8,804
14,486 23,544
Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year 19 (8,948) (6,613)
Net current assets / (liabilities) 5538 17,931
Total assets less current liabilities 340,852 331,555
Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year 20 (155,254) {146,789)
Defined benefit pension liability 21 . (5,423 (7,247)
Net assets . 180,175 177,519
Capital and reserves
Share capital 23 - -
Revenue reserve 137,999 135,343
Revaluation reserve 42176 42176
- Total reserves -180,175 177,519

The notes numbered 1 to 27 form part of these financial statements. The financial statements for
Broadacres Housing Association Ltd (registered number 276856R); on pages 36 - 82 and their related notes
were approved by the Board on 20 July 2020 and were signed on its behalf by:

Colin Wilkie - -Chairman
v--u.Q »
Martin Warhurst M M Board Member
/

Chris Fawcett M Secretary
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Broadacres Housing
Association Limited

Consolidated Statement
of Changes to Reserves

As at 31 March 2020

At 31 March 2018

Surplus for the year

Remeasurement of SHPS
obligation

Actuarial gain/{loss) on pension
scheme

At 31 March 2019

Deficit for the year

Remeasurement of SHPS
obligation

Actuarial gain/(loss) on pension
scheme

At 31 March 2020

Income and Revaluation Total
expenditure Reserve
Reserve
£000 £000 £000
134,163 42176 176,339
3,519 - 3,519
(2,099) - (2,099)
(72) - (72}
135,511 421476 177,687
(977) - (977}
2,156 - 2,156
136,690 42,176 178,866




Broadacres Housing
Association Limited

Association Statement

of Changes to Reserves

As at 31 March 2020

At 31 March 2018

Surplus for the year

Other comprehensive income:

Remeasurement of SHPS
obligation

Actuarial (loss) on pension
scheme

At 31 March 2019

Surplus for the year

Other comprehensive income;

Actuarial gain on pension
scheme

At 31 March 2020

income and Revaluation Total
Expenditure Reserve
Reserve

£000 £000 £000
134,646 42176 176,822
2,868 - 2,868
(2,099) - {2,099)
(72) - (72)
135,343 42,176 177,519

500 - 500

2,156 - 2,156

137,999 42176 180,175
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Broadacres Housing Association Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 March 2020

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of Other Assets

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets

Proceed of Sales of other fixed assets

Proceeds from disposal of investment properties
Grants received (SHG & other)

Interest received

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid

New loans

Repayments of borrowings

Net cash {outflows) from financing activities

Net (decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
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2020
Note £000

18 12,646

(31,190)
(1,636)
4,199
2,155
72
3,271
49
(23,080)

(6,812)
8,000
(1,250)
(62)
(10,496)
12,207

1,711

2019
£000

17,578
(17,602)
(2,259)
214
9,934
2,260

24
(7,429)

(6,412)
9,190
(4,683)
(1,905)
8,244
3,963

12,207




Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2020

1. Accounting policies

The Registered Provider (RP) is incorporated under the Co-operative and Community Benefit Societies Act
2014 and is registered with the Regulator of Social Housing as an RP as defined by the Housing and
Regeneration Act 2008,

The principal accounting policies are summarised below. They have all been applied consistently throughout
the year.

General information and basis of accounting

The financial statements of the Group and Association have been prepared in accordance with UK Generaily
Accepted Accounting Practice (UK GAAP} including Financial Reporting Standard 102 (FRS 102) and the
Statement of Recommended Practice for Registered Social Housing Providers 2018 (SORP) and comply with
the Accounting Direction for Private Registered Providers of Social Housing 2019 Broadacres Housing
Association Limited is a public benefit entity, as defined in FRS 102 and applies the relevant paragraphs
prefixed ‘PBE’ in FRS 102, The financial statements are presented in sterling (£).

FRS 102 Exemptions
The Assaciation has taken advantage of the exemption from the requirement to prepare a cash flow statement
set out in section 1.11 of FR§102

Going Concern

The Board reviewed the financial plans in March 2020, as part of their normal annual review, and again in April
2020 foliowing the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic lockdown. Having reviewed our principal financial risks,
they were satisfied that Broadacres had sufficient resources to continue operating for the foreseeable future
and accounts have been prepared in the reasonable expectation that Broadacres is a financially viable
organisation. In order to safeguard against any potential liquidity risk arising from the Covid-19 pandemic
Broadacres drew down £7m from its remaining Revolving Credit Facility on 2 April 2020, making all facilties
now fully drawn.

At the approval date of these accounts Broadacres Group holds £10m of cash in bank accounts with extensive
forecasting and sensitivity analysis not highlighting a need for further funding in the foreseeable future, being
12 months post approval of these statements. Potentiat and extensive falls in income (sales and rent), increased
costs and changes in inflation indices have all been stress-tested and scenario planned to provide Board
assurance over future finances and that sufficient resources exist to continue operations for the foreseeable
future.

The effect of COVID-19 has been assessed by the Board and various Committees and the potential impact
presented from April, with revised financial plans prepared for July 2020 and October 2020, reviewing the
organisation’s ongoing forecasts and projections to ensure that the organisation remains financially viable. A
going concern paper was presented to Audit and Risk Committee in April 2020. We have assessed the next
three years with particular attention on the foreseeable future, being a period of at least 12 months following
this accounting period, the year ending 31 March 2021.

- The most significant areas that are likely to affect Broadacres' net assets are rental income, extended pericds
of properties being emply, sales programme and an increase in the liabilities of the defined benefit pension
scheme. Since the year-end, as a result of the effects of COVID-19, all these areas have either deteriorated or
are expected to. The finaf two weeks of the 2019-20 financial year, in March which corresponded with the start
of the pandemic lockdown did not see a reduction in rental income compared to previous periods. However, in
April and May there were signs, although marginal, that recovery of rental income was impacted. In June 2020
our arrears leve| improved to pre-Covid-19 trends although this continues to be monitored on a weekly basis
and proactively managed by colleagues.

In 2020-21 turnover is expected to reduce by £2.0m from a reduction in first tranche sales expected of £1.56m
and an increase in homes being empty with no rental income being received £0.5m. Operating costs are
expected to reduce by £1.5m. Operating costs are expected to change as follows; increased doubtful debts
£0.3m, increased maintenance & other costs £0.75m offset by decreased planned maintenance £2.0m. Cost
of sales will be reduced by £0.6m due to reduced sales. The overall impact is a reduction in operating surplus
of £0.5m.
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Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2020

1. Accounting policies {continued)

As a key provider of affordable housing in North Yorkshire and beyond, the Board will ensure that we keep our
residents safe by maintaining their homes and completing necessary health and safety works. We will work
with our residents to enable them to pay their rent. This is an area of expertise for this organisation. On planned
maintenance work the Board made the difficult decisions to delay the start of 2020-21 programme. This has
been factored into the sensitivities assessed as part of the going concern review. Overall, we will continue to
operate as normal, as much as we can. Initially we concentrated on business-critical activities only but as
lockdown eased, we have begun to recommence suspended activities. The focus of all these decisions is
keeping customers, colleagues and partners safe.

Even with these measures the most recent forecasts show a potential surplus reduction of £0.5m, this will not
cause Broadacres to breach our bank covenants. The Board will continue to review plans with the executive
team to make necessary changes to continue to work with our customers and stakeholders to deliver
exceptional services in a friendly, solution-focused way.

Waork will continue during 2020/21 on our Treasury Review, in conjunction with specialist advisors Centrus and
originating before the Covid-19 pandemic. The review is focussed on achieving continued value for money from
our borrowing, modernising terms and conditions and matching future financing needs to our ambition for
growth. Broadacres is not over-burdened by its debt, with this message being reinforced in April as part of the
review, so the Board are of the opinion that Broadacres will have sufficient resources to meet its liabilities as
they fall due.,

As such, the Board conclude that Broadacres remains a going concern and remains satisfied that we can
continue operating for the foreseeable future (a period of at least 12 months following the signing of these
accounts) and accounts have been prepared in the reasonable expectation that Broadacres is a financially
viable organisation.

Statement of compliance
This is the fourth year the Group has prepared its financial statements in accordance with FRS 102.
Basis of consolidation

The Group financial statements consolidate the financial statements of the Association and its subsidiary
undertakings drawn up to 31 March each year.

Details of the subsidiary undertakings are included on page 13 in the Report of the Board, and details of
transactions between the Group are given in note 25 to the financial statements. Intra-group turnover,
surpluses and balances are eliminated fully on consolidation.

The Association also has a subsidiary undertaking Market Gate Residential Management Company Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary incorporated in the UK. The principal activity of Market Gate Residential Management
Company Limited is the provision of property services, limited to a scheme containing 21 properties. The net
assets as at 31 March 2020 were less than £11,000. This subsidiary has not been consolidated as it is not
material for the purposes of giving a true and fair view.

Housing properties

Housing properties are properties held for the provision of social housing or to otherwise promote social benefit.
Housing properties are principally properties available for rent and are stated at cost (and at deemed cost for
assets held at valuation at the date of transition to FRS 102) less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes the cost of acquiring land and buildings, attributable development costs
(including staffing) and borrowing costs directly attributable to the construction of new housing properties during
the development. Capitalisation ceases when substantially all the activities that are necessary to get the asset
ready for use are complete.

Work to existing properties which replace a component that has been treated separately for depreciation
purposes, along with those works which result on an increase in net rental income over the lives of the
properties, thereby enhancing the economic benefits of assets, are capitalised as improvements. This includes
works carried out under the Affordable Warmth project and the replacement of fire doors within schemes. Costs
include staffing roles attributable to these works. Any works to housing properties which do not replace a
component or result in an incremental future benefit are charged as expenditure in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.
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Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2020

1. Accounting policies (continued)
Depreciation

Depreciation is charged so as to write down the net book value of housing properties to their estimated residual
value, on a straight-line basis, over their useful economic lives. Freehold land is not depreciated.

Major components

Major components of housing properties, which have significantly different patterns of consumption of economic
benefits, are treated as separate assets and depreciated over their expected useful economic lives at the
following annual rates:

Structure 75-100 years
Roofs 50 years
Doors and windows 30 years
Kitchens 16 years
Bathrooms 20 years
Heating systems 30 years
Boilers 10 years

Shared ownership properties

Expenditure on shared ownership properties is split proportionally between current and fixed assets on the
basis of the first tranche portion. The first tranche portion is accounted for as a current asset and the sale
proceeds shown in turnover. The remaining element of the shared ownership property is accounted for as a
fixed asset and included in housing properties at cost {less any provision needed for impairment or depreciation)
and subsequent sales treated as sales of fixed assets.

Non-housing property, plant and equipment

Non-housing property, plant and equipment are stated at historic cost less accumulated depreciation and any
provision for impairment. Depreciation is provided on all non-housing property, plant and equipment, other
than investment properties and freehold land, at rates calculated to write off the cost or valuation, less estimated
residual value, of each asset on a straight-line basis over its expected usefut life, as follows:

Freehold offices 50 years
Furniture, fixtures & fittings 5 years
Vehicles 4 years
Computer equipment 34 years
Investment properties

The classification of properties as investment property or property plant and equipment is based upon the
intended use of the property. Properties heid to earn commercial rentals or for capital appreciation or both are
classified as investment properties. Properties that are used for administrative purposes or that are held for the
provision of social housing are treated as property, plant and equipment. Mixed use properly is separated
between investment property and property, plant and equipment.

Land is accounted for based on its intended use. Where land is acquired speculatively with the intention of
generating a capital gain andfor a commercial rental return it is accounted for as investment property. Where
land is acquired for use in the provision of social housing or for a social benefit it is accounted for as property,
plant and equipment. Broadacres currently holds sites in its land bank valued at £0.4m. (£0.4m 2019) These
properties are included in investments.

Impairment of social housing properties

Properties held for their social benefit are not held solely for the cash inflows they generate and are held for
their service potential. ’
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1. Accounting poticies (continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether an indicator of impairment exists. If such an
indicator exists, an impairment assessment is carried out and an estimate of the recoverable amount of the
asset is made. Where the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss is
recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of
its value in use and fair value less costs to sell. Where assets are held for their service potential, value in use
is determined by the present value of the asset's remaining service potential plus the net amount expected to
be received from its disposal. Depreciated replacement cost is taken as a suitable measurement model

An impairment loss is reversed if the reasons for the impairment loss have ceased to apply and included in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Social Housing Grant and other Government grants

Where grants are received from government agencies such as Homes England, local authorities, devolved
government agencies, health authorities and the European Commission which meet the definition of
government grants they are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the conditions attached to
them will be complied with and that the grant will be received.

Government grants are recognised using the accrual model and are classified either as a grant relating to
revenue of a grant relating to assets. Grants relating to revenue are recognised in income on a systematic
basis over the period in which related costs for which the grant is intended to compensate are recognised.
Where a grant is receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of
© giving immediate financial support with no future related costs, it is recognised as revenue in the period in which
it becomes receivable.

Grants relating to assets are recognised in income on a systematic basis over the expected useful life of the
asset. Grants received for housing properties are recognised in income over the expected useful life of the
housing property structure. Where a grant is received specifically for components of a housing property, the
grant is recognised in income over the expected usefui life of the component.

Grants received from non-government sources are recognised as revenue using the performance model.
Donation or acquisition of land or other asset at below market value

Where a donation of land and/or other assets is received or land and/or other assets are acquired at below
market value from a government source, this is accounted for as a non-monetary government grant. The
difference between the fair value of the asset donated or acquired and the consideration paid for the asset is
recognised as a government grant and included in the Statement of Financial Position as a liability.

Where a donation of land and/or other assets is received or acquisitions of land and/or other assets at below
their market value from a third party that does not meet the definition of a government source the transaction
is recognised as an asset in the Statement of Financial Position at fair value, taking account of any restrictions
on the use of the asset and income equivalent to the difference between any amounts paid or payable for the
. asset and the fair value of the asset is recognised in surplus or deficit in the Statement of Comprehensive
income as a donation when future performance-related conditions are met.

Recycling of grants

Where there is a requirement to either repay or recycle a grant received for an asset that has been disposed
of, a provision is inciuded in the Statement of Financial Position to recognise this obligation as a liability. When
approval is received from the funding body to use the grant for a specific development, the amount previously
recognised as a provision for the recycling of the grant is reclassified as a creditor in the Statement of Financial
Position.

For shared ownership staircasing sales, when full staircasing has not taken place, the recycling of the grant
may be deferred if the net sales proceeds are insufficient to meet the grant obligation relating to the disposal
and is not to be recognised as a provision. On subsequent stair casing sales, the requirement to recycle the
grant becomes an obligation if sufficient sales proceeds are generated to meet the obligation and a provision
is recognised at this point.

On disposal of an asset for which government grant was received, if there is no obligation to repay the grant,
any unamortised grant remaining within liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position related to this asset is
derecognised as a liability and recognised as revenue in surplus or deficit in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

46




Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2020

1. Accounting policies {continued)
Restricted reserves

The Association maintains restricted reserves for specific purposes where their use is subject to external
restrictions,

Revenue and expenditure is included in surplus or deficit in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and a
transfer is made from the general reserve to the restricted reserve.

Leased assets

At inception the Group assesses agreements that transfer the right to use assets. The assessment considers
whether the arrangement is, or contains, a lease based on the substance of the arrangement.

Finance leased assets

Leases of assets that transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are classified as
finance leases. A lease for the provision of vehicles over the next 5 years was entered into in 2018/19. This
has been classified as a Finance lease. Assets are recognised initially at the lower of the fair value of the leased
asset or the present value of minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabllity to the lessor is included in
the statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation. Payments are split into principal and interest
to reflect the repayment of the liability over the life of the vehicles, with depreciation being charged on the
vehicle's useful life.

Operating leased assets

Leases that do not transfer all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as operating leases.

Payments under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease. ,

Properties for outright sale

Properties developed for outright sale and land held for sale are measured at the lower of cost and estimated
selling price less costs to complete and sell. Cost includes materials, attributable staffing costs and an
attributable proportion of overheads based on normal levels of activity.

Interest payable

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing
costs are calculated using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of a financial instrument and is determined on the basis of
the carrying amount of the financial liability at initial recognition. Under the effective interest method, the
amortised cost of a financial liability is the present value of future cash payments discounted at the effective
interest rate and the interest expense in a period equals the carrying amount of the financial liability at the
begirning of a period multiplied by the effective interest rate for the period

Taxation

The Association has charitable rules with effect from 9 June 1998, when charitable status was obtained; the
Association is not liable to Corporation Tax except for specific transactions (outright sale of properties for profit,
Renewable Heating Incentives and Feed- in — Tariffs).

The Association’s subsidiaries Broadacres Services Limited and Mulberry Homes Yorkshire Limited are liable
to taxation within the UK. Current UK corporation tax is provided at amounts expected to be paid {or recovered)
using the tax rates and iaws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Statement of Financial
Position date.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the
Statement of Financial Position date where transactions or events that result in an obligation to pay more tax
in the future or a right to pay less tax in the future have occurred at the Statement of Financial Position date.

Timing differences are differences between the Group's taxable surpiuses and its results as stated in the
financial statements that arise from the inclusion of gains and losses in tax assessments in periods different
from those in which they are recognised in the financial statements,

47




Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2020

1. Accounting policies (continued)

Unrelieved tax josses and other deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that, on the basis of all
available evidence, it can be regarded as more likely than not that there will be suitable taxable profits from
which the future reversal of the underlying timing differences can be deducted.

Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and faws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Statement of Financial Position date that are expected to apply to the reversal of the timing difference.

Deferred tax relating to property, plant and equipment measured using the revaluation model and investment
property is measured using the tax rates and allowances that apply to sale of the asset.

Value added tax (VAT)

The Association is registered for VAT but a large proportion of its income, including rents, is exempt from VAT.
The majority of expenditure is subject to VAT which cannot be reclaimed, and expenditure is therefore shown
inciusive of VAT, Partial exemption has been obtained for some business activities and the VAT recovered is
credited to the income and expenditure account in the year in which they occur.

Designated reserves - Service charge sinking funds and service costs

The Association previously maintained one designated reserve which was set aside for a use which prevents
it, in the judgement of the Board, from being regarded as part of the free reserves of the Association. This
services reserve (which is specifically designated to reflect the Association's duty to replace certain equipment
in supported housing schemes) is treated as a creditor.

Unutilised contributions to service charge sinking funds and over-recovery of service costs which are repayable
to tenants or leaseholders or are intended to be reflected in reductions to future service charge contributions
are recognised as a liability in the Statement of Financial Position

Pensions
Multi-employer defined benefit pension scheme —~ Social Housing Pension Scheme (SHPS)

The Association participates in SHPS, a multi-employer pension scheme which provides benefits to non-
associated participating employers. The scheme is classed as a defined benefit scheme in the UK.

The scheme is classified as a ‘last man standing’ arrangement. Therefore, the Association is potentially liable
for other participating employers' obligations if those employers are unable to meet their share of the scheme
deficit following withdrawal from the scheme. Participating employers are legally required to meet their share
of the scheme deficit on an annuity purchase basis on withdrawal from the scheme.

FRS 102 requires that an employer participating in a defined benefit scheme should recognise:
« aliability for its obligations under the scheme net of scheme assets; and
« the net change in that liability during the accounting period as the cost of the defined benefit
scheme during the period.

Local Government Pension Scheme

The Group participates in a local government pension scheme which is a multi-employer scheme where it is
possible for individual employers as admitted bodies to identify their share of the assets and liabilities of the
pension scheme. For this scheme the amounts charged to operating surplus are the costs arising from
employee services rendered during the period and the cost of plan introductions, benefit changes, seftlements
and curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs. The net interest cost on the net defined benefit
liability is charged to revenue and included within finance costs. Remeasurement comprising actuarial gains
and losses and the return on scheme assets (excluding amounts included in net inferest on the net defined
benefit liability) are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income.

Defined benefit schemes are funded, with the assets of the scheme held separately from those of the Group,
in separate trustee administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair value and liabilities are
measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method. The actuarial valuations are obtained
at least triennially and are updated at each Statement of Financial Position date.
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Turnover
Turnover comprises:

» Rental income from tenants and leaseholder's receivable in the year is recognised as it becomes due and
payable. (Net of void losses)

« Service charge income is recognised when the related expenditure is incurred.
Revenue grants recognised at the earlier of when due under a relevant contract or when received.

* Income from other services included at the invoice date (excluding VAT) of goods and services supplied in
the year are recognised when they become due and payable.

¢ Income from the sale of shared ownership or other properties developed for sale is recognised when
received.

Support income and costs including supporting people income and costs

Supporting People (SP), contract received from the administrating authorities, is accounted for as SP income
in the turnover, note 2. The related support costs are matched against this income in the same note.

Investments

Investments in the Group balance sheet are held at the lower of cost and net realisable value and repressent an
equity share of properties sold by Broadacres Services Limited at less than 100%.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Debtors

Short term debtors are measured at transaction price, less any impairment. Where deferral of payment terms
have been agreed at below market rate, and where material, the balance is shown at the present value,
discounted at a market rate.

Loans receivable are measured initially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently
at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment.

Creditors

Short term trade creditors are measured at the transaction price. Other financial liabilities, including bank loans,
are measured initially at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are measured subsequently at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense in
the period in which they are incurred.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

Financial assets carried at amortised cost comprise rent arrears, trade and other receivables and cash and
cash equivalents. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction
costs. After nitial recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Discounting is omitted where the effect of discounting is immaterial.

If there is objective evidence that there is an impairment loss, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced accordingly.

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash flows expire, or when the financial
asset and all substantial risks and reward are transferred.

If an arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, the financial asset is measured at the present value of
the future payments discounted at a market rate of interest for a similar debt instrument.
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Bad and doubtful debts

Provision is made against rent arrears of current and former tenants as well as other miscellaneous debts to
the extent that they may be irrecoverable

Onerous Contracts

Where a loss is deemed to be certain in a contract, the Association will recoghise this loss as outlined in
FRS102. This will lead to a cost in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as well as a provision in the
Statement of Financial Position relating to the estimated loss. This will then be unwound as the actual ioss is
realised.

Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost — “basic loans”
These financial liabilities include trade and other payables and interest-bearing loans and borrowings.

Non-current debt instruments which meet the necessary conditions in FRS 102, are initially recognised at fair
value adjusted for any directly aftributable transaction cost and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, with interest-related charges recognised as an expense in finance costs
in the Staterment of Comprehensive Income, discounting is omitted where the effect of discounting is immaterial.

A financial liability is derecognised only when the contractual obligation is extinguished, that is, when the
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Financing transactions — rent arrears — arrangements to pay

For rent arrears where the arrangement constitutes, in effect, a financing transaction because of extended
credit arrangements the arrears are derecognised as a financial asset and a new financial asset measured at
the present value of the future payments discounted at an appropriate market rate of interest.

Public benefit entity concessionary loans
Loans between the Group are made at market rates and therefore classified as “basic loans” above.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and demand deposits, together with other short term, highly
liguid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Cash Held in Trust

At times, our subsidiary Broadacres Services Limited may hold cash balances for management companies
pending expenditure on the upkeep of scheme sites. This balance is treated as an asset in Cash and a
creditor batance in Other creditors.

Gift Aid payments

Donations received under the Gift Aid scheme to the parent association, BHA, from ifs subsidiaries are
recognised as turnover in upon receipt as it relates to the principle activities of the association. Payments from
subsidiaries are made under a deed of covenant to the parent and therefore accounted for as distributions.
Payments and receipts are eliminated on consolidation,

Significant management judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.
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Significant management judgements

The following are management judgements in applying the accounting policies of the Group that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Impairment of social housing properties

The Group have to make an assessment as to whether an indicator of impairment exists. In making the
judgement, management considered the detailed criteria set out in the SORP.

From 1 April 2016, Broadacres Housing Association reduced social housing rents by one per cent per annum
and will continue to do so in each year until 2019/20 in accordance with Welfare Reform and Work Act 2016,
Despite cost efficiency savings and other changes to Broadacres Housing Association’s business, compliance
with the new rent regime has resulted in a loss of net income for certain social housing property. This is a trigger
for impairment.

Broadacres estimated the recoverable amount of its housing properties as foliows:

(a) Determined the level at which the recoverable amount is to be assessed (ie the individual asset level or at
cash-generating unit (CGU) level. The CGU was determined to be at a scheme level

(b) Estimated the recoverable amount of the CGU
(c) Calculated the carrying amount of the CGU and
(d) Compared the carrying amount to the recoverable amount to determine if an impairment loss had occurred.

Based on this assessment, Broadacres calculated the Depreciated Replacement Cost (DRC) of each social
housing property scheme, using appropriate construction costs and land prices. Comparing this to the carrying
amount of each scheme, an impairment of £397k (see note 11) was included in the accounts relating to a
scheme with a significant level of empty properties.

Carrying value of properties held for sale

Valuation of properties held for sale — The carrying value of properties held for sale is based on the fair value
of the market sale properties held by the company at 31 March 2020. The directors appointed an independent
expert to assess the fair value of properties held for sale as at 31 March 2020. There is judgement and
estimation inherent in the valuation of these market sale properties. Furthermore, the valuation included a
‘material valuation uncertainty’ as per VPS 3 and VPGA 10 of the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors Global
Red Book guidance as a result of the impact of Covid-19. Consequently, less certainty and a higher degree of
caution should be attached to the valuation of properties held for sale than would normally be the case, The
directors have considered the impact of the material valuation uncertainty included in the independent report,
and whilst acknowledging that there is less certainty and a higher degree of caution needs to be attached to
the valuation, the valuation can still be relied upon when assessing fair value in conjunction with evidence
obtained from the sales values achieved at the same scheme. (see Note 17)

Valuation of property assets held by pension scheme — the defined benefit pension assets included in the net
pension liability recognised includes a proportion of assets held in property. As reported above, there has been
an impact of Covid-19 on the property markets that has resulted in a material uncertainty being identified by
property valuers in the assessment of the fair value of property at 31 March 2020. The basis for this materiality
uncertainty is primarily the short-term property market disruption caused by a cessation of property transactions
during the lockdown period. Management have considered whether this uncertainty has a material impact on
the valuation of the net pension liability at 31 March 2020 and have concluded that, on the basis that the value
of pension assets held in property at 31 March 2020 is not material in the context of overall pension assets and
on the fact that pension assets, including property, are invested for long-term gains, the uncertainty reported
by property valuers does not have a material impact on these financial statements.

Estimation uncertainty

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will,
by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are addressed below.
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Fair vatue measurement

Management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of assets held for sale. This involves
developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument.
Management base the assumptions on observable data as far as possible but this is not always available. In

that case, management uses the best information available. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual
process that would be achievable in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date.

Defined benefit pension scheme

The Group has obligations to pay pension benefits to certain employees. The cost of these benefits and the
present value of the obligation depend on a number of factors, including; life expectancy, salary increases,
asset valuations and the discount rate on corporate bonds. Management estimates these factors in determining
the net pension obligation in the balance sheet. The assumptions reflect historical experience and current
frends.

Provision for bad and doubtful debts

Broadacres makes a judgement on the recoverability of arrears of rental and other income. This also includes
the potentia} impact of Universal Credit and COVID-19 on arrears and bad debts, The provision made against
potential bad debts is considered adequate in the light of current rent coliection performance.

52




Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2020

2. Particulars of turnover, cost of sales, operating costs, operating surplus and disposal of property

Group

Social housing lettings (Note 3)

Main operating activities

Shared ownership 1%t Tranche Sales (Association)
Other current asset sales

Gain on disposal or property, plant and equipment (Note 4)
Supported and Extra Care Schemes

Older persons services

ABLE day care

Cleaning services

Development services

Other

Open Market Sales

Turnover

Activities other than social housing activities:
Interest receivable / {(payable)

Total

Group

Social housing lettings

Main operating activities

Shared ownership 1¢t Tranche Sales {Association)
Other current asset sales

Gain on disposal or property, plant and equipment (Note 4)
Supported and Extra Care Schemes

Older persons services

ABLE day care

Cleaning services

Development services

Other

Open Market Sales

Turnover

Activities other than social housing activities:
Interest receivable / (payable)

Total

33

2020
Turnover Operating  Operating
Costs  Surplus/
{deficit)
£000 £000 £000
32,279 (25,872) 6,407
2,334 (951) 1,383
831 (15) 816
916 (1,835) (919)
127 (165) (38)
133 (242) (109)
4 (94) (90)
91 (1,346) {1,255)
784 (699) 85
2,155 (2,650) (495)
39,654 (33,869) 5,785
50 (6,812) {6,762)
39,704 (40,681) (977)
2019
Turnover Operating  Operating
Costs Surplus /
{deficit)
£000 £000 £000
Restated
31,796 (22,822) 8,974
4,610 (2,6285) 1,985
- 67 67
858 {1,424) (566)
459 (747) (288)
149 {201) (562)
47 (248) (199)
- (1,151) {1,151)
600 (570) 30
5,188 (4,080) 1,108
43,707 (33,799) 9,908
24 (6,412) (6,388)
43,731 (40,211) 3,520
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2. Particulars of turnover, cost of sales, operating costs, operating surplus and disposal of property

Association 2020
Turnover  Operating  Operating
Costs Surplus /

deficit
£000 £000 £000
Social housing lettings 32,279 {25,872) 6,407
Other social housing activities
Shared ownership and current assets 2,334 (951) 1,383
Gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment {Note 4) 831 {15) 816
Supported and Extra Care Schemes 916 {1,835) (819)
Older persons services 127 (165) (38)
ABLE day care 133 (242) (109)
Cleaning services 4 {94) {90)
Development services 91 (1,040) (949)
Gift Aid 312 - N2
Other 863 (700) 163
Turnover 37,880 (30,914) 6,976
Activities other than social housing activities:
Interest receivable / (payabie) 336 (6,812) (6,476)
Total 38,226 (37,726) 500
Association 201¢
: Turnover  Operating  Operating
Costs  Surplus/
deficit
£000 £000 £000
Restated
Social housing lettings 31,796 (22,822) 8,974
Other social housing activities
Shared ownership and current agsets 4610 (2,625) 1,985
Gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment {Note 4) - 67 67
Supported and Extra Care Schemes 858 (1,425) {567)
Older persons services 459 {747) (288)
Home improvement agency - - -
ABLE day care 149 {201) {(52)
Cleaning services 47 {246) (199)
Development services 41 (1,0886) (1,045)
Other 578 (509) 69
Turnover 38,538 {29,594) 8,944
Activities other than social housing activities:
Interest receivable / (payable) 336 (6,412) {6,076)
Total 38,874 (36,008) 2,868
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3. Particufars of Income and Expenditure from social housing lettings —Association

The income from lettings in respect of shared ownership properties is included within general needs. The
Association has 187 shared ownership properties (2019:162) generating £642k {2019: £319k) per annum in

rent.

Income

Rents receivable

Service charge income

Amortised government grant:
Government grants taken to income
Void losses

Turnover from social housing lettings

Expenditure

Services

Management

Routine maintenance

Planned maintenance

Major repairs expenditure

Rent loss from bad debts
Depreciation of housing properties
Impairment of housing properties

Operating costs

Operating surplus social housing
lettings

General Supported 2020 2019
Needs (and Housing Total Total
Sheltered
Housing)
£000 £000 £000 £000
29,097 1,596 30,693 30,000
642 2,002 2,644 2,453
79 79 74
{948) {189) {1,137} (731)
28,870 3,409 32,279 31,796
(782) (2,080) {2,842) (2,555)
(2,660) (151} (2,811) {2,330)
(7,0689) (355) (7,424) {5,612)
{1,260) {298) (1,558) (1,638)
(3.219) (702) {3,921) (3,825)
(124) (19) {143) {174)
{6,457) (366) (6,823) {6,688)
- (350) {(350) -
{21,571) (4,301) {25,872) (22,822)
7,299 {892) 6,407 8,974

During the year the Association made £13,175 (2019: £12,414) grants from the Community Development
Fund to local groups and raised £5,000 for POSCH — Parents & Carers of Special Children (2019: £4,000
for Bloodrun Charity) through its annuat charity events.
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4, Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Group and Association

2020 2019
£000 £000
Gain on disposal of property
Right to buy sales 44 214
Staircasing shared ownership sales 147 136
Disposal of housing fixed assets 4,009 -
Costs of sale (3,384) (283)
Profit on disposal 816 67
5. Finance Income
Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
Intercompany loan interest - - 301 320
Bank interest receivable 49 24 48 16
49 24 349 336
6. Interest and finance costs
Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
Bank loans and overdrafts 6,865 6,399 6,865 6,399
Finance lease interest 16 4 186 4
Net interest on defined benefit liability {Note
21) 171 175 171 175
7,052 8,578 7,052 6,578
Borrowing costs capitalised (240) (166) (240) {166)
6,812 6,412 6,812 6,412

Borrowing costs have been capitalised based on a capitalisation rate of 2.77% {2019 1.80%) which

represents the marginal rate of funds available to the Association.
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7. Surplus/(deficit) on ordinary activities before taxation
Surplus/{deficit) on ordinary activities hefore faxation is stated after charging/ (crediting):

Group Association

2020 2019 2020 2019

£000 £000 £000 £000
Depreciation of housing properties {Note 11) 6,823 6,576 6,823 6,576
Impairment of housing properties (Note 11) 397 - 397 -
Depreciation of other fixed assets (Note 12) 731 421 731 416
Government grants (Note 20) 94 72 94 72
(Gain) on disposal of fixed assets (Note 4) (8186) (337) {8186) (337)
Audit fees:
- Statutory audit 40 34 33 29
- Taxation compliance servicas 6 9 4 4
- Other consultancy services - 8 - 8
Operating lease rentals (Note 24) 4 12 4 12

8. Staff costs
Group Association

2020 2019 2020 2019

£000 £000 £000 £000
Wages and salaries 9,581 8,531 9,581 8,498
Agency Costs 243 404 243 404
Sacial security costs 870 773 870 772
Other pension costs (see note 21) 1,202 901 1,202 900

11,896 10,609 11,896 10,574

The Association’s employees are members of the Social Housing Pension Scheme (SHPS}) or the Local
Government Pensions Scheme (LGPS). Further information on each scheme is given in note 21.

The fulltime equivalent number of staff who received remuneration greater than £60,000 (excluding
directors);

Salary band Including Pension 2020 2019
Number Number

60,000 — 69,999 3 7
70,000 - 79,998 5 -
80,000 — 89,999 4 1
90,000 — 99,999 - -
100,000 — 108,999 - 1
110,000 — 119,999 2 1
120,000 — 129,989 1 1
130,000 - 139,999 1 1
160,000 — 169,999 - 1
170,000 — 179,999 1 -
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8. Staff costs (continued)

The average full-time equivalent number of employees was

9. Key management personnel

Board members
Wages and salaries
Expenses

Executive staff members
Wages and salaries

Social security costs

Other pension costs
Compensation for loss of office

2020 2019
Number Number
3086 290
2020 2019
£000 £000

78 71

4 6

524 482

67 66

70 45

- 64

743 734

Directors are defined as the members of the Board, the Chief Executive and any other person who is a member
of the Director Management team. (Chief Executive, Director of Business Transformation, Director of Custormet

Experience, Director of Development & Investment and Director of Resources)

Remuneration of the highest paid director,
excluding pension contributions:

Pension contributions of the highest paid director

2020
£000

154
20

2019
£000

150

14

The pension arrangements of the Chief Executive are consistent with thase offered to the Group's other

employees. No enhanced or special terms apply.
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10. Tax on deficit on ordinary activities
Group

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the deficit per the Statement of
Comprehensive Income as follows:

2020 2019
£000 £000
Surplus for the year (978) 2,868
Tax on surplus at standard UK tax rate of
18.00% (2019:18.00%) {186) 545
Effects Of:
Charitable activities 44 (569)
Income not taxable for tax purposes -
Amounts charged/(credited directly to the
STRGL or otherwise transferred -
Adjust closing deferred tax to average rate 1
of 19.00% -
Adjust opening deferred tax to average 2
rate of 19.00% -
Deferred tax not recognised 142 21
Tax charge for the period - -
Notes to the accounts — Balance sheet
amounts 2020 2019
£000 £000

Current liabilities:

Group relief creditor -
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10, Tax on deficit on ordinary activities (continued)

Association

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the deficit per the Staterment of Comprehensive Income
as follows:

2020 2019
£000 £000
Surplus for the year 188 2,868
Tax on surplus at standard UK tax rate of 19.00%
(2019:19.00%) 36 545
Effects Of:
Expenses hot deductible for tax purposes
Charitable activities (32) (569)
Group relief surrendered/(claimed)
Amounts relating to changes in tax rates - 3
Deferred tax not recognised 3 21
Group relief creditor
Tax charge for the period - -
Notes to the accounts — Balance sheet amounts 2020 2019
'£000 £000

Current liabilities:

Group relief creditor - -

The Group has utilised tax losses in subsidiaries to offset income generated in the Association that is
subject to corporation tax. This relates to income from “Renewable Heating Incentive” and “Feed In Tariff’
scheme income, as well as properties developed for outright sale.
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11. Housing properties

Housing properties Housing Total
held for letting properties
under
construction
Group and Association £000 £000 £000
Cost
At 1 April 2019 329,151 6,013 335,164
Additions - 26,564 26,564
Components capitalised 4,834 - 4,834
Transferred on completion 10,634 (10,634) -
Disposals (2,767) - (2,767)
At 31 March 2020 341,852 21,943 363,795
Accumulated Depreciation
At 1 April 2019 (27,220) - {27,220)
Charge for the year {6,823) - {6,823)
Eliminated on disposal 298 - 298
Impairment (397) - {397)
At 31 March 2020 (34,142) - (34,142)
Net book value
At 31 March 2020 307,710 21,943 329,653
At 31 March 2019 301,931 6,013 307,944

Broadacres hold properties at cost less accumulated depreciation. Valuations of properties are still

undertaken as a requirement of funding agreements and are considered against the value of properties
held for impairment review purposes.

Under FRS102, following Broadacres adoption of the accrual method of accounting Social Housing Grant
is held as a creditor and released to the Statement of Comprehensive Income over the useful life of the

asset to which it relates. Properties have therefore been restated at gross (or deemed cost) less
depreciation,

Housing property additions include £240k (2019: £166k) interest on development costs, based on 2.77%
(2019: 1.8%) interest rate. Included within housing properties for letting are 187 (2019:162) Shared
Ownership properties with a net value of £4.5m (2019: £3.9m).

Depreciation has been charged on major components based on their useful economic lives, the
replacement of major components totalling £4,834k (2019: £3,392k) were capitalised in the year.
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11. Housing properties {continued)

Expenditure on works to existing properties

Components capitalised
Amounts charged to the income and expenditure account:

Social Housing Grant

Total accumulated social housing grant received or receivable as at 31

March:
Capital grant

Finance Costs

Aggregate amount of finance costs included in the cost of housing
properties:

Housing Properties Held

General Needs & Sheltered housing
Supported housing
Shared Ownership
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Group and Association

2020 2019
£000 £000
4,834 3,392
3,921 3,825
8,765 7,217

Group and Association

2020 2018
£000 £000
70,967 67,696

Group and Association

2020 2019
£000 £000
2,837 2,508

Group and Association
2020 2019
Number Number
of Units of Units

5,884 5,812
344 342
187 162

6415 6,316
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12.  Other property, plant.and equipment

Freehold Computer & Fumntture Vehicles Leased Association Subsidiaties Group Total
Offices office fixtures & Vehicles Total Total
equipment fittings
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2019 3,691 2,497 230 351 1,881 8,650 13 8,663
Additions - 244 85 - 445 774 - 774
Disposals - (370) (28) {114) {10) (520) - (520)
At 31 March 2020 3,691 2,371 289 237 2,316 8,904 13 8,917
Depreciation
At 1 April 2019 (825) (2,017) (203) {332) (107) (3,484) {13) (3,497)
Gharge for the year {78) {(229) (13) {9) ~{407) {731) - (731)
Disposals - 356 25 104 2 488 - 488
At 31 March 2020 {898} {1,890) {190} (237) (512) (3,727) {13) {3,740)
‘Net-book value
At 31 March 2020 2,793 481 99 - 1,804 6,177 - 5,177
At 31 March 2019 2,866 450 27 19 1,774 5,166 - 5,166
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13. Investment Properties

Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
At 1 April 2019 667 877 514 B22
Disposais (73) (10) (30) (308)
31 March 2020 594 667 484 514
Commercial properties are held for rental generation purposes and held at market value.
14. Investment in Subsidiaries
As at 31 March 2020, the Association has control of the following subsidiary organisations, the results of
which are consolidated where required in these financial statements in accordance with Co-operative and
Community Benefit Societies Act 2014. None of these subsidiaries are registered with the Regulator for
Social Housing.
Subsidiary Name Country of Nature of Registered Shares Basis of Control
registration Business Provider held by
BHA
Broadacres Services Limited England Development of No £1 100% share
building projects ownership
Mulberry Homes Yorkshire England Development of No £100 100% share
Limited building projects ownership
Marketgate Residential England Renting and No £0 90% ownership of

Management Company

opetating of

Housing

Association real

The registered office of all subsidiaries is Broadacres House, Mount View, Standard Way, Northallerton,

North Yorkshire, BL8 2YD.

The financial statements of the Marketgate Residential Management Company Limited are not required to

estate

be consolidated as it is deemed to be immaterial. (Turnover in 2019/20 of £10Kk).

15. Inventories

Materials for repairs and adaptations
Catering services food stock
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properties in the

scheme

Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
331 265 331 265
11 10 i1 10
342 275 342 275
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16. Debtors

Amounts falling due within one year:
Rent & Service Charge receivable
Provision for bad and doubtful debts

Amounts owed by Group undertakings

Other debtors
Prepayments and accrued income

Amounts falling due after more than one year:

Amounts owed by Group undertakings
Other debtors

17. Housing Properties for Sale

Completed properties
Properties under construction / Land for sale

Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
1,716 1,334 1,716 1,334
(557) {469) (557) (469)
1,159 865 1,159 865
- - 1,435 9,098
1,776 1,449 1,220 191
257 307 257 307
3,192 2,621 4,071 10,461
- - 7,442 -
2 2 2 2
2 2 7,444 2
3,194 2,623 11,515 10,463
Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
4,135 8,564 648 3,002
1,957 297 1,800 -
6,092 8,861 2,448 3,002

The fair value of completed properties held for sale within Broadacres Services Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary of Broadacres Housing Association, has been reduced (by £473k) to reflect the outcome of the
valuation performed by an independent valuer. The reduction in fair value reflects the additional building costs
incurred in the year and the potential impact of Covid-19 on the property market.

03




Broadacres Housing Association Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March 2020

18. Cash flow

Consolidated
Cash flow from operating activities
(Deficit) / Surplus for the year

Adjustment for non-cash items:

Depreciation of property, plant & equipment
Depreciation of other fixed assets
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories
Decrease/(Increase) in debtors
Decrease/{Increase) in creditors

Pension costs less contributions payable
Carrying amount of Housing Fixed Asset Disposals
Carrying amount of Other PPE Disposals
Carrying amount of Other Asset Disposals
Impairment loss on property, plant & equipment

Adjustments for investing or financing activities:
Income from the sale of property, plant & equipment
Government grants utilised in the year

Interest payable

Interest received

Cash generated by operations

Analysis of movement in net debt

2020 2019
£000 £000
(977) 3,520
6,823 6,576
731 422
(67) 30
(570) 4,078
(404) 400
332 340
5183 1,358
32 493
2,176 4,080
873 113
15,109 17,890
(8,154) (10,148)
(94) (72)
6,812 6,412
{49) (24)
(1,485) (3,832)
12,646 17,578

1 April Cash Non- 31

201% Cash March

2020
£000 £000 £000 £000
Cash 12,207 (10,496) - 1,711
Bank loans due less than 1 year (1,250} 1,250 (2,260) (2,250)
Bank loans due more than 1 year (135,064) (8,000) 2,250 (140,814}
Finance Lease Obligations {1,585) 376 {(240) (1,449)
(137,899) (6,374)  (240) (144,513)
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19.  Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Bank loans and overdrafts (see note 20)

Rents, service & support charges received in
advance

Amounts owed to Group undertakings

Cash held in trust

Other taxation and social security

Other creditors

Government grants

Vehicle Leasing

Accruals and deferred income

20. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

Other creditors

Loans

Government grants (RCGF)
Government Grants
Service charge sinking fund
Vehicle Leasing

Borrowings are repayable as follows:

Bank loans

Between one and two years
Between two and five years
After five years

On demand or within one year
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Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
2,250 1,250 2,250 1,250
281 381 281 381
- - 2,730 807
50 47 - -
134 249 134 249
455 508 418 508
121 94 121 94
376 376 376 a7e
3,603 3,033 2,638 1,848
7,270 5938 8,948 5613
Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
140,815 135,064 140,815 135,064
146 148 146 146
12,076 9,289 12,076 9,299
1,145 1,071 1,146 1,071
1,072 1,209 1,072 1,209
155,254 146,789 155,254 146,789
Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
2,650 2,250 2,650 2,250
9,252 6,601 9,252 6,501
128,913 126,313 128,913 126,313
140,815 135,064 140,815 135,064
2,250 1,250 2,250 1,250
143,065 136,314 143,065 136,314
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20. Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year (continued)
All loans are secured by way of a fixed charge over specified assets of the Association.
Broadacres Housing Association has a fully utilised facility of £65m with Barclays.

Broadacres Housing Association has a facility of £50m with RBS of which £43m is utilised (2019: £35m).
During the year Broadacres drew down 8m. As at 31 March 2020, £7m (2018: £15m) remains undrawn and
available through a revolving credit facility (which was drawn down early April to provide a liquidity buffer
against potential COVID-19 economic impacts).

Broadacres Housing Association has a facility of £35m with Hambleton District Council (2019 £35m). As at
31 March 2020, the facility is fully utitised,

Broadacres Housing Association has a facility of £10m (2019: £11.3m) with Nationwide that is in a
repayment phase, with £1m being repaid each year.

Broadacres has a loan of £63k with Orchard Brook.

Broadacres weighted average fixed interest rate is 5.22%, variable rate margins vary between 0.5% and
2.00% on LIBOR.

Deferred Income - Government grants Group and Association
2020 2019
£000 £000

As at 1 April 2019 (9,394) (7,208}

Grants receivable {(2,897) (2,260)

Amortisation of Statement of Comprehensive Income 94 72

As at 31 March 2020 {12,197} {9,394)

Due within one year (122) (94)

Due after one year (12,075} {9,300)

The total accumulated amount of capital grant received at the balance sheet date is £71.0m (2019: £67.7m),
the creditor of £12.2m relates to grant where the conditions have not yet been met.

Recycled Capital Grant Fund Group and Association
2020 2019

£0CO £000

As at 1 April 148 124
Inputs _ - 112
Recycling of grant - (0)
31 March 146 146

Grant due for repayment - -
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20. Creditors — amounts falling due after more than one year (continued)

Obligations under finance leases Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
Due < 1 year {Note 19) 376 378 376 378
Due > 1-2 years {(Note 20) 376 376 378 376
Due > 2-5 years (Note 20) 697 833 697 833
1,449 1,585 1,449 1,585

The obligations under finance leases are repayable by equal instalments in less than five years, Finance leases
relate to vehicles used by the Association.

21. Pension schemes

The Group participated in a two industry-wide funded defined benefit retirement final salary schemes in the
year.

Defined benefit retirement schemes.

The Group participates in two defined benefit retirement schemes for all qualifying employees. The schemes
are operated by the Social Housing Pension Scheme (SHPS) and the London Pension Fund Authority (LPFA)
and the assets of the schemes are held separately from those of the Group under the control of Trustees.

21.1 SHPS

The Association participates in the Social Housing Pension Scheme (the Scheme), a muiti-employer scheme
The Scheme is a defined benefit scheme based in the UK.

The Scheme is subject to the funding legistation outlined in the Pensions Act 2004 which came into force on
30 December 2005, This, together with documents issued by the Pensions Regulator and Technical Actuarial
Standards issued by the Financial Reporting Council, set out the framework for funding defined benefit
occupational pension schemes in the UK.

The last triennial valuation of the scheme for funding purposes was carried out as at 30 September 2017. This
valuation revealed a deficit of £1,522m. A Recovery Plan has been put in place with the aim of removing this
deficit by 30 September 2026.

The Scheme is classified as a 'last-man standing arrangement'. Therefore, the Association is potentially liable
for other participating employers' obligations if those employers are unable to meet their share of the scheme
deficit following withdrawal from the Scheme. Participating employers are legally required to meet their share
of the Scheme deficit on an annuity purchase basis on withdrawal from the Scheme.

On 1 April 2018, sufficient information became available for the association in respect of SHPS to account for
its obligation on a defined benefit basis. This change on transition resulted in a re-measurement difference of
£2,099k, which was recognised at the relevant date of application, on 1 April 2018, in other comprehensive
income, was therefore reflected in the year ended 31 March 2019,

The defined benefit liability is calculated as per the below

Present Values of Defined Benefit Obligation, Fair Value of Assets and Defined Benefit Asset

2020 2019

£000 £000
Fair value of Plan Assets 12,382 10,853
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 14,517 14,927
(Deficit) (2,135) (4,074)
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21. Pension schemes (continued}
21.1. SHPS (continued)
Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of the Defined Benefit Obligation

2020 2019
£000 £000
Defined Benefit Obligation at 1 April 2019 (2018) 14,927 12,934
Current Service Cost 959 706
Expenses 19 16
Interest Expense 368 346
Contributions by plan participants 198 181
Actuarial loss (gain) due to scheme experience 431 (315)
Actuarial loss (gain) due to changes in demographic assumptions (133} 38
Actuarial loss {gain} due to changes in financial assumptions (2,074} 1,122
Benefits paid and expenses {178) {101)
Defined Benefit Obligation at 31 March 2020 (2019) 14,617 14,927
Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of the Fair Value of Plan Assets
2020 2018
£000 £000
Fair Value of Plan Assets at 1 April 2019 (2018) 10,853 9,687
Interest Income 270 259
Experience on plan assets (excluding interest income) ~ gain {loss) 293 263
Contributions by the employer 946 664
Contributions by plan participants 198 181
Benefits paid and expenses {178) {101)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at 31 March 2020 (2019) 12,382 10,853
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21. Pension schemes {(continued)
21.1. SHPS (continued)

The actual return on the plan assets (including any changes in share of assets) over the year ended 31

March 2020 was £1,529k (2019: £522k)

2020 2019

£000 £000

Global Equity 1,811 1,828
Absolute Return 646 939
Distressed Opportunities 238 197
Credit Relative Value 340 199
Alternative Risk Premia 866 626
Fund of Hedge Funds 7 49
Emerging Markets Debit 375 374
Risk Sharing 418 328
Insurance-Linked Securities 380 311
Property 273 244
Infrastructure 921 569
Private Debt 250 146
Opportunistic lliquid Credit 300 -
Corporate Bond Fund 708 506
Liquid Credit 5 -
Long Lease Property 214 160
Secured Income 470 389
Liability Driven Investment 4,109 3,969
Net Current Assets 53 21
Total Assets 12,382 10,853

Defined Benefit Costs Recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income (SOCI)

2020 2019

£000 £000

Current Service Cost 959 706
Expenses 19 16
Net Interest Expense 98 87
Costs recognised in SOCI 1,076 809
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21. Pension schemes (continued)
21.1. SHPS (continued)

Defined Benefit Costs Recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income

2020 2019
£000 £000
Experience on plan assets (excluding interest income} - gain (loss) 293 263
Experience gains and losses arising on plan liabilities (431) 315
Changes in Demographic Assumptions 133 (38)
Changes in Financial Assumptions 2,074 (1,122)
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income - {loss) 2,069 {582)
Key Assumptions
Valuation at
2020 2019
Key assumptions used:
Discount rate 2,33% 2.38%
Inflation (RPI) 2.51% 3.23%
Inflation (CPY) 1.51% 2.23%
Salary Growth 2.51% 3.23%
Allowance for commutation of pension for cash at 75% of 75% of
retirement maximum  maximum

Valuation at

2020 2019
years Years
Retiring today:
Males 21.5 21.8
Females 23.3 23.5
Retiring in 20 years!
Males 22,9 23.2
Females 245 247

21.2. The London Pension Fund Authority Pension Fund (LPFA).

The LGPS is a defined benefit statutory scheme administered in accordance with the Local Government
Pension Scheme Regulations 2013 and currently provides benefits based onh career average revalued
earnings. Full details of the benefits being valued are as set out in the Regulations as amended and
summarised on the LGPS website and the Fund’s membership booklet.

The administering authority for the Fund is the London Pensions Fund Authority. The LPFA Board oversees
the management of the Fund whilst the day to day fund administration is undertaken by the Local Pensions
Partnership. Where appropriate some functions are delegated to the Fund’s professional advisers.

As administering authority to the Fund, the London Pensions Fund Authority, after consultation with the
Fund Actuary and other relevant parties, is responsible for the preparation and maintenance of the Funding
Strategy Statement and the Investment Strategy Statement. These should be amended when appropriate
based on the Fund’s performance and funding.
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21. Pension schemes (continued)
21.2. LPFA (continued)

Contributions are set every three years as a result of the actuarial valuation of the Fund required by the
Regulations. The next actuarial valuation of the Fund will be carried out as at 31 March 2022 and will set
contributions for the period from 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2026. There are no minimum funding
requirements in the LGPS but the contributions are generally set to target a funding level of 100% using
the actuarial valuation assumptions.

On the Employer's withdrawal from the Fund, a cessation valuation will be carried out in accordance with
Regulation 84 of the LGPS Regulations 2013 which will determine the termination contribution due by the
Employer, on a set of assumptions deemed appropriate by the Fund Actuary.

In general, participating in a defined benefit pension scheme means that the Employer is exposed to a

number of risks;

* Investment risk. The Fund holds investment in asset classes, such as equities, which have volatile
market values and while these assets are expected to provide real returns over the long-term, the short-
term volatility can cause additional funding to be required if a deficit emerges:

* Interest rate risk. The Fund's liabilities are assessed using market yields on high quality corporate
bonds to discount future liability cashflows. As the Fund holds assets such as equities the value of the
assets and liabilities may not move in the same way;

» Inflation risk. All of the benefits under the Fund are linked to inflation and so deficits may emerge to the
extent that the assets are not linked to inflation; and

* Longevity risk. In the event that the members live longer than assumed a deficit will emerge in the
Fund. There are also other demographic risks.

In addition, as many unrelated employers participate in the London Pension Fund Authority Pensicn Fund,
there is an orphan liability risk where employers leave the Fund but with insufficient assets to cover their
pension obligations so that the difference may fali on the remaining employers.

Alt of the risks above may also benefit the Employer e.g. higher than expected investment returns or
employers leaving the Fund with excess assets which eventually get inherited by the remaining employers.

Valuation data

Data sources

in completing our calculations for pension accounting purposes, we have used the following items of data,
which we received from the London Pensions Fund Authority:

e The results of the valuation as at 31 March 2019 which was carried out for funding purposes and the
results of the 31 March 2018 FRS102 report which was carried out for accounting purposes;

+ Estimated whole Fund income and expenditure items for the period to 31 March 2020;
» Fund investment returns for the period to 31 March 2020:

» Estimated Fund income and expendtture in respect of the Employer for the pericd to 31 March 2020
and

¢ Details of any new early retirements for the period to 31 March 2020 that have been paid out on an
unreduced basis, which are not anticipated in the normal employer service cost.

Although some of these data items have been estimated, we do not believe that they are likely to have a
material effect on the results of this report. Further, we are not aware of any material changes or events
since we received the data. The data has been checked for reasonableness and we are happy that the
data is sufficient for the purposes of this advice.
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21. Pension schemes (continued)
21.2. LPFA (continued)

Employer membership statistics

The service cost for the year ended 31 March 2020 is calculated using an estimate of the total pensionable
payroll during the year. From the contribution information provided by the employer, the estimated total
pensionable payroll during the year is £382 000 (2019:£408,000). The projected service cost for the year
ended 31 March 2020 has been calculated assuming the payroll remains at this level over the year.

Scheduled contributions
The minimum employer contributions due from Broadacres Housing Association Limited to the Fund over
this inter-valuation period are 23.4% (2019:22.7% plus a £5k monetary amount).

Broadacres Housing Association Limited may pay further amounts at any time and future periodic
contributions, or the timing of contributions may be adjusted on a basis approved by us.

Early retirements
We requested data on any early retirements in respect of the Employer from the administering authority for
the year ended 31 March 2020.

It is our understanding that there were no new early retirements over the year which were not allowed for
at the previous accounting date.

Assets

The return on the fund for the year is estimated to be 0% (2019:9%). Broadacres share of the assets for
the year is less than 1%.

Actuarial methods and assumptions

Valuation approach

To assess the value of the Employer's liabilities at 31 March 2020, we have rolled forward the value of the
Employer's liabilities calculated for the funding valuation as at 31 March 2019, using financial assumptions
that comply with FRS102.

The fuli actuarial valuation involved projecting future cashflows to be paid from the Fund and placing a
value on them. These cashflows include pensions currently being paid to members of the Fund as well as
pensions (and lump sums) that may be payable in future to members of the Fund or their dependants.
These pensions

are linked to inflation and wili normally be payable on retirement for the life of the member or a dependant
following a member's death.

It is not possible to assess the accuracy of the estimated value of liabilities as at 31 March 2020 without
completing a full valuation. However, we are satisfied that the approach of rolling forward the previous
valuation data to 31 March 2020 should not introduce any material distortions in the results provided that
the actual experience of the Employer and the Fund has been broadly in line with the underlying
assumptions, and that the structure of the liabilities is substantially the same as at the latest formal
valuation. From the information we have received there appears to be no evidence that this approach is
inappropriate.

To calculate the asset share we have rolled forward the assets allocated to the Employer at 31 March 2019
allowing for investment returns (estimated where necessary), contributions paid into, and estimated benefits
paid from, the Fund by and in respect of the Employer and its employees.

As a result of allowing for actual experience, which may be different from that assumed previously, an
experience item may be observed in the reconciliation of liabilities to 31 March 2020,
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21. Pension schemes (continued)
21.2. LPFA (continued)

Demographic/Statistical assumptions

We have adopted a set of demographic assumptions that are consistent with those used for the most recent
Fund valuation, which was carried out as at 31 March 2018, The post retirement mortality tables have been
constructed based on Club Vita analysis. These base tables are then projected using the CMI 2018 Model,

allowing for a long-term rate of improvement of 1.5% p.a.

Although the post retirement mortality tables adopted are consistent with the previous accounting date, the
mortality improvement projection has been updated to use the latest version of the Continuous Mortality
Investigation's model, CMI_2018, which was released in March 2019. We have adopted the default

smoothing parameter of 7.0 (2019:7.0) and have applied an additional initial rate of 0.5% {2019:0%)

The assumed life expectations from age 65 are shown in the table below.

1

Weighted by | Unweighted Valuation
Liability at
2020 2020 2019
years years years
Retiring today:
Males 23.5 22.2 21.8
Females 24.3 24.0 23.6
Retiring in 20 years:
Males 23.2 23.6 23.5
Females 26.2 25.5 254

We have also-assumed that;

e Members will exchange half of their commutable pension for cash at retirement:

-+ Members will retire at one retirement age for all tranches of benefit, which will be the pension weighted

-average tranche retirement age; and

+» The proportion of the membership that had taken up the 50:50 option at the previous valuation date will

remain the same.

Key assumptions used:
Discount rate

Future pension increases
Salary increases

These assumptions are set with reference to market conditions at 31 March 2020.

Our estimate of the Employer’s past service liability duration is 15 years.

Valuation at
2020 2019
2.35% 2.35%
1.95% 2.45%
2.95% 3.95%

The amount included in the Statement of Financial Position arising from the Group’s obligations in respect

of its defined benefit retirement benefit schemes is as follows:
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21. Pension schemes {continued)

21.2, LPFA {continued})

Present value of defined benefit obligations
Fair value of scheme assets (bid value)

Deficit
Present value of unfunded obligation

Net liability recognised in the Statement of Financial
Position

Movements in the present value of defined benefit obligations were as follows:

At 1 April 2019

Service cost

Interest cost

Change in financial assumptions — loss/(gain)
Change in demographic assumptions (gain)
Experience loss/(gain) on defined benefit obligation
Estimated benefits paid net of transfers in

Past service costs, including curtailments
Contributions by Scheme Participants

Unfunded pension payments

At 31 March 2020

Movements in the fair value of scheme assets were as follows:

At 1 April 2019

interest on assets

Other actuarial gains / {losses)

Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in
net interest cost)

Administration expenses

Contributions from the employer

Contributions from scheme participants

Estimated benefits paid plus unfunded net of transfers in

At 31 March 2020
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2020 2019
£000 £000
14,560 15,504
11,441 12,523
3,119 2,981
169 192
3,288 3,173
2020 2019
£000 £000
15,696 15,323
157 164
362 385
(1,167) 726
206 (698)
(26) 229
(563) (448)
51 -

25 27
(12} (12)
14,729 15,696
2020 2019
£000 £000
12,523 11,807
289 297
(565) -
(335) 767
(16) (15)

95 100

25 27
(575) (460)
11,441 12,623
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21,  Pension schemes (continued)

21.2. LPFA (continued)

Asset breakdown 2020 201¢

: £000 % £000 %
Equities 6,174 54 6,812 54
Target Return Portfolio 2948 26 3,340 27
Infrastructure 834 7 755 6
Property 1,136 10 1,178 9
Cash 349 3 438 4
Total 11,441 100 12,523 100

Amounts recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in respect of these defined benefit schemes

are as follows:

2020 2019
£000 £000
Current service cost 208 164
Net interest cost 73 88
Administration expenses 16 15
Total 297 267
Defined Benefit Costs Recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income
2020 2019
£000 £000
Changes in Financial Assumptions 1,167 (726)
Changes in Demographic {206) 698
Experience gain / {loss) arising on plan liabilities 26 (229)
Other actuarial gains/(losses) on assets {565) -
Actuarial increase in fund assets (335) 767
Total 87 510
Overall Accounting Impact of Both Schemes
The overall liability is reflected in the accounts as follows:
2020 2019
E000 £000
SHPS : 2,135 4,074
LPFA 3,288 3,173
5,423 7,247
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21, Pension schemes (continued)

Defined Benefit Costs Recognised in the Other Comprehensive income

2020 2019

£000 £000

SHPS 2,069 {582)
LPFA 87 510
Actuarial {loss) / gain on pension schemes 2,156 {72)

Guaranteed Minimum Pension (GMP) Equatisation

As a result of the High Court's recent Lloyds ruling on the equalisation of GMPs between genders, a number
of pension schemes have made adjustments to accounting disclosures to reflect the effect this ruling has
on the value of pension liabilities. It is our understanding that HM Treasury have confirmed that the
judgement “does not impact on the current method used to achieve equalisation and indexation in public
service pension schemes”.

On 22 January 2018, the Government published the outcome to its Indexation and equalisation of GMP in
public service pension schemes consultation, concluding that the requirement for public service pension
schemes to fully price protect the GMP element of individuals’ public service pension would be extended
to those individuals reaching State Pension Age {SPA) before & April 2021. HM Treasury published a
Ministerial Direction on 4 December 2018 to implement this outcome, with effect from & April 2016,

LPFA

Our valuation assumption for GMP is that the Fund will pay limited increases for members that have
reached SPA by 6 April 2016, with the Government providing the remainder of the inflationary increase.
For members that reach SPA after this date, we have assumed that the Fund will be required to pay the
entire inflationary increase. Therefore, we do not believe we need to make any adjustments to the value
placed on the liabilities as a result of the above outcome.

SHPS

The pensions press has commented that the typical impact of GMP equalisation for a pension scheme is
an increase in liabilities of between 1% and 2%. Due to the benefit structure and membership profile, the
impact of GMP equalisation in the Scheme is much lower with the average increase in liabilties for the
Scheme as a whole being less than 0.1%.

Despite the very low average impact there is a range of impact levels amongst the Scheme's participating
employers due to the make-up of each employer's membership profile being different (sex, dates of [eaving
service, age, etc).

The impact of GMP equalisation for Broadacres Housing Association Limited is 0.01% of liabilities. The
impact of GMP equalisation in nominal terms at both the start and end of the accounting period can be
determined from the DB obligations in the disclosures prepared using the online tool. The impact at 1 April
2019 is expected to be £4,000 (rounded to the nearest £'000). No adjustment is therefore included.
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21, Pension schemes (continued)

Impact of the McCloud/Sargeant judgement on the FRS102 disclosures at 31 March 2020

The Scheme Advisory Board, with consent of the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government
(MHCLG), commissioned GAD to report on the possible impact of the McCloud/Sargeant judgement on
LGPS liabilities, and in particular, those liabilities to be included in local authorities’ accounts as at 31 March
2019, This followed an April 2019 CIPFA briefing note which said that local authorities should consider the
materiality of the impact. This analysis was to be carried out on a “worst-case” basis, (i.e. what potential
remedy would incur the highest increase in costs/liabilities). The results of this analysis are set out in GAD's
report dated 10 June 2019.

We have used this analysis provided by GAD to estimate the possible impact of the McCloud/Sargeant
judgement for the Employer. The key assumption is the assumed rate of future salary increases.

We have included a summary of our impact assessment below.

GAD estimated the impact on past service liabilities to be 3.2% of active liabilities based on a salary
increase assumption of CPI plus 1.5% p.a. Adjusting this to reflect the Employer's own salary increase
assumption (which is that salaries wili increase at 1.0% p.a. above CPI), gives an estimated impact of 2,1%
of active liabilities.

Adjusting this to allow for the additional accrual of liabilities since 31 March 2019 and an approximate
adjustment to strip out members who joined the Scheme who are unlikely to be affected by the outcome of
the judgement gives an estimated impact of 2.0% of active liabilities. This is equivalent to 0.4% of the
Employer’s total liabilities at the accounting date (i.e. active liabilities are estimated to be 17% of the
Employer’s total liabilities at the accounting date).

GAD estimated the impact on the service cost to be 3.0% of payroil based on a salary increase assumption
of CPl plus 1.5% p.a. Adjusting this to reflect the Employer's own salary increase assumption (as set out
above), gives an estimated impact of 2.0% of payroll. Making an approximate adjustment to strip out
members who are unlikely to be affected by the outcome of the judgement gives an estimated impact of
1.0% of payroll,

This is equivalent to 2.9% of the projected service cost,
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22,  Financial instruments

The carrying values of the Group and Association’s financial assets and liabilities are summarised by category

below:
Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets :
Measured at amortised cost
Rent arrears and other debtors (see note 16} 3,194 2,623 2,638 1,385
Amounts due from related undertakings (See note 16) - - 8,877 9,098
Cash held (See note 18) 1,711 12,254 181 9,804
4,805 14,877 11,696 20,267
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost
Loans payable (see note 19 & 20) 143,065 136,315 143,065 136,315
Trade and other creditors (see note 19 & 20) 19,409 16,413 18,408 15,281
Amounts owed to related undertakings {see note 19) - - 2,730 807

162,474 152,728 164,203

152,403

The Group’s income, expense, gains and losses in respect of financial instruments are summarised below:

Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
Interest income and expense
Total interest income for financial assets (note 5) (49) (24) (349) (338)
Total interest expense for financial liabilities (note 8} 6,812 6,412 6,812 6,412
Net Cost 6,763 6,388 6,463 6,076
23. Share capital
2020 2019
Number Number
At 1 April 2019 A7 45
Joining during the year 2 3
Leaving during the year (5) (1)
At 31 March 2020 44 47

Each member is entitled to vote at general meetings but do not have any right to receive dividends or
distributions on winding-up, and the shares are not redeemable.
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24, Capital commitments
Capital commitments are as follows:

Group Association
2020 2019 2020 2019
£000 £000 £000 £000
Contracted for but not provided for 14,766 15,220 14,766 15,220
Approved by the Board but not contracted 7,273 3,465 7,273 3,465
22,039 18,685 22,039 18,685

The above Commitments (£22m) will be funded through £7m of borrowing from existing loan facilities with
remainder (£156m) being funded through social housing grant and property sales.

Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

the

Group Association

2020 2019 2019 2019
£000 £'000 £000 £'000

Payments due;
— Within one year 4 8 4 8
— Within two to five years 4 - 4
- In five years or more - - - -
4 12 4 12

25. Related party transactions
The Key financial transactions between the Group members are summarised below:

Intercompany Loans

As at 31 March 2020, Broadacres Housing Association Limited has loaned £4,394k (2019: £3,994k) to
Muiberry Homes Yorkshire Limited and £2,777k (2019: £3,750k) to Broadacres Services Limited. The loan
from Broadacres Services has been repaid in full (2018: £1,236k) These loans are excluded from the
accounts on consolidation.

intercompany Payments

Broadacres Housing Association Limited paid a development recharge to Broadacres Services Limited of
£6,253k (2019 £3,414k).

Broadacres Housing Association Limited paid a development recharge to Mulberry Homes Yorkshire
Limited of £118k (2019: ).

Broadacres Housing Association Limited paid a recharge to Broadacres Services Limited of £92k (2019:
£50k) for development costs and services and recharge salary costs of £63k (2019: £41Kk),

Broadacres Housing Association Limited paid a recharge to Mulberry Homes Yorkshire Limited of £1k
(2019: -} for development services and recharge salary costs of £28k (2019: -).

At the year end, Broadacres Services owes Broadacres Housing association £1,362k interest.
Mulberry Homes Yorkshire limited owes Broadacres Housing Association £312k interest,

Broadacres Housing Association owes Broadacres Services Limited £310k for retentions, £43k for tax
losses and £501k for accrued expenditure.

All transactions are at arms-ength,
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25. Related party transactions (continued)
Hambleton District Council

Broadacres has a fully utilised loan facility with Hambleton District council of £35m (2019; £35m). Loan
interest is based on market rates and the interest payable in year was £1.5m (2019: £1.1m).

26. Controlling party
The parent and the ultimate controlling party of the Group is Broadacres Housing Association Limited.

27. Guarantees

Royal Bank of Scotland on behalf of Mulberry Homes Yorkshire Limited has given guarantees in favour of
North Yorkshire County Council and utility providers for the total sum of £0.9m.
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